
 

 

Agenda 
City Council Meeting 

20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 

6:00 PM 
June 14, 2021  
Oelwein, Iowa 

 

 

Mayor: Brett DeVore 
Mayor Pro Tem: Warren Fisk 
Council Members: Matt Weber, Renee Cantrell, Tom Stewart, Lynda Payne, Karen Seeders 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Additions or Deletions 

Citizens Public Comments - See Guidelines for Public Comments Below 

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes of the May 24, 2021 Council meeting 

2. Consideration of a motion to approve Change Order 1 in the amount of $106.34 for Segment 1 Trail 
Improvements Project 

3. Consideration of a motion approving payment to Bacon Concrete, LLC in the amount of $117,494.54 for 
work completed on Segment 1 Trail Improvements Project 

4. Consideration of a motion approving payment to Fehr Graham in the amount of $6,484.50 for work 
completed on Segment 1 Trail Project 

Ordinances  

5. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Water and Sewer Rates, Chapter 7 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Oelwein, Iowa - Second Reading 

6. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Section 22-70 to Change Speed Zones on 10th Street SE/Old 
Road - Second Reading 

7. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 16 Garbage and Trash, Section 16 Duty to Dispose - 
First Reading 

Resolutions 

8. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing Temporary Closure of Public Ways or Grounds for Oelwein 
Fire Department Water Ball 

9. Consideration of a Resolution Directing the Sale of the City's Interest in 9 6th Street NE, Oelwein, Fayette 
County, Iowa 

10. Consideration of a Resolution Accepting Work Covering the Wings East Pavement Improvements Project 
and Engineer's Statement of Final Completion 

Motions 

11. Consideration of a motion approving Change Order No. 3 for adjusting the estimated bid quantities on 
the Wings East Pavement Improvements Project 

12. Consideration of a motion approving Progress Payment No. 4 to Lodge Construction in the amount of 
$3,590.05 which releases all payment except the 5% retainage on the Wings East Pavement 
Improvements Project 

13. Consideration of a motion to approve Progress Payment No. 5 (final) to Lodge Construction in the 
amount of $23,820.90 for the release of the 5% retainage on the Wings East Pavement Improvements 
Project 

1



14. Consideration of a motion authorizing signatures on Certificate of Substantial Completion for Wings East 
Pavement Improvements Project 

15. Consideration of a motion authorizing the Mayor to sign a one year contract with George Tegeler for 
Fixed Based Operator Services at the Oelwein Municipal Airport 

16. Consideration of a motion authorizing signatures on Agreement for Cleaning Services with Horan 
Cleaning LLC 

17. Consideration of a motion amending the City Cell Phone Policy 

18. Consideration of a motion approving the On Call Policy 

19. Consideration of a motion approving a Professional Services Agreement with Shive Hattery for Library 
Roof 

20. Consideration of a motion approving a contract with Advantage Archives for digital archiving 

21. Consideration of a motion approving Pay Request #1 from KS Construction in the amount of $26,000.00 
for work completed on Redgate Shelter Project 

22. Consideration of a motion authorizing the purchase of Fire Gear Racks from Feld Fire in the amount of 
$5,638.00 

23. Consideration of a motion approving City Park Electrical Upgrades by Irvine Electric in the amount of 
$24,850.00 

24. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic Development 
Committee re:  Hotel/Motel Tax Funding Application from Williams Center for the Arts in the amount of 
$1,500 

25. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic Development 
Committee re: Demolition Assistance for 125 6th Street SW and 125 7th Avenue NE 

26. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic Development 
Committee re: Demolition Assistance for 407 7th Street SE 

27. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic Development 
Committee re:  Demolition Assistance for 412 1st Avenue NE 

28. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic Development re: 
acceptance of property located at 15 5th Avenue SW 

Committee Reports 

29. Report from Cantrell on May Park and Recreation Commission meeting 

30. Report from Stewart on May Airport Board meeting 

Council Updates 

Mayor's Report 

City Attorney’s Report 

A. City Attorney's Report 

City Administrator’s Report 

A. City Administrator's Report 

Adjournment 

ii. Additional Information 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council meetings 
should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440 

2



 

Minutes 
City Council Meeting 
20 Second Avenue SW, Oelwein 
May 24, 2021 - 6:00 PM 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order by Mayor DeVore at 6:00 P.M. 

Roll Call  Present: Payne, Fisk, Cantrell, Weber, Stewart, Seeders 
  Also Present: Mulfinger, Rigdon, Dillon 
  Absent:  None 

Additions or Deletions 

A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Cantrell to adopt the Agenda as presented.  All 
voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

Citizens Public Comments  

Tracy Sweet 116 1st Avenue NW, in lieu of the recent thefts and teen arrests she would like to 
see more police presence and awareness programs to help the youth of Oelwein.  Can we do 
more?  She thanked Chief Logan for what they do now in the community.   

Chief Logan stated today the community has 3,000 more calls to dispatch then in 2009.  The 
community, schools, and parents all need to be part of the solution. 

Mark March, 1105 North Frederick thanked council for temporary certificate of occupancy. 

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2021 Council meeting 

2. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes of the May 12, 2021 Special Council meeting 

3. Claims Resolution in the amount of $617,478.43 

4. Consideration of a Class 'C' Liquor, Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales renewal for Leo's Italian 
Restaurant 

5. Consideration of a motion approving Pay Request No. 1 to Bacon Concrete, LLC in the amount of 
$7,182.00 for work completed on Segment 1 Trail Improvements 

6. Consideration of a motion approving payment to Fehr Graham in the amount of $4,502.25 for 
work completed on Segment 1 Trail Improvements project 

7. Consideration of a motion approving payment to Ken's Electric, Inc. in the amount of 
$100,000.00 for Material Purchase for Geo Installation at the Oelwein Police Department 

 A motion was made by Fisk, seconded by Payne to adopt the Consent Agenda.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

Public Hearing  

8. Public Hearing on proposed rezoning of 1105 North Frederick from C2 Commercial to R1 
Residential 

 Mayor DeVore opened the Public Hearing.  No verbal or written comments were received.  
Mayor DeVore closed the hearing. 

9. Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Amendment 

 Mayor Devore opened the Public Hearing.  No oral or written comments were received.  Mayor 
DeVore closed the hearing. 

 

 

 

 

3

Item 1.



Ordinances  

10. Consideration of a motion to suspend the rules and adopt an ordinance to reclassify real estate 
on the first and final reading 

 A motion was made by Fisk, seconded by Cantrell to suspend the rules. 

 Ayes:   Payne, Fisk, Cantrell, Weber, Stewart, Seeders 
Nays:   None 

       Motion Carried  

11. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Oelwein Zoning Ordinance to Reclassify Real Estate 
commonly known as 1105 North Frederick, Oelwein, Fayette County, Iowa from C-2 Highway 
Commercial to R-1 Residential - First and Final Reading 

 A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Cantrell to adopt Ordinance No. 1187. 

 Ayes: Payne, Fisk, Cantrell, Weber, Stewart, Seeders 
Nays:  None 

       Motion Carried 

12. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Section 22-70 to Change Speed Zones on 10th Street 
SE/Old Road - First Reading 

 A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Weber to adopt the first reading. 

 Ayes: Payne, Fisk, Cantrell, Weber, Stewart, Seeders 
Nays:   None 

       Motion Carried 

13. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Water and Sewer Rates, Chapter 7 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Oelwein, Iowa – First Reading 

 A motion was made by Fisk, seconded by Cantrell to adopt the first reading. 

 Ayes: Payne, Fisk, Cantrell, Weber, Seeders 
Nays: Stewart 

       Motion Carried    

Resolutions 

14. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing Mayor and City Administrator to Deliver to the 
Fayette County Commissioner of Elections a Request to Submit the Question of an Extension of 
the Local Option Sales and Service Tax to the Qualified Electors of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, on 
November 2, 2021 

 A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Cantrell to adopt Resolution No. 5277-2021. 

 Ayes:  Payne, Fisk, Cantrell, Weber, Stewart, Seeders 
Nays:  None 

       Motion Carried 

15. Consideration of a Resolution to adopt Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Amendment 

 A motion was made by Fisk, seconded by Weber to adopt Resolution No. 5278-2021. 

 Ayes:  Payne, Fisk, Cantrell, Weber, Stewart, Seeders 
Nays:  None 

       Motion Carried  

Motions 

16. Consideration of a motion approving Architectural and Project Management Services with 
Martin Gardner Architecture for Home for Iowa Project 

 A motion was made by Fisk, seconded by Stewart to approve the Management Services.  All 
voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

4

Item 1.



 This second Homes for Iowa property will be a narrow house reversed style with three 
bedrooms, 2 baths, full basement, added mud room and garage located at 20 2nd Avenue NW to 
delivered in August, 2021. 

17. Consideration of a Motion to Authorize the Mayor's Signature on an Agreement with Fayette 
County for Dispatching Services 

 A motion was made by Payne, seconded by Weber authorizing signatures.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

18. Consideration of a Motion to Accept Grant Funding from the State 911 Council for the Merging 
of Dispatch Centers with the Fayette County Sheriff's Office 

 A motion was made by Weber, seconded by Cantrell to accept funding.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

19. Discussion and Consideration to Authorize Expenditures for Dispatch Merger 

 A motion was made by Fisk, seconded by Payne authorizing expenditures.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

20. Consideration of a Motion Authorizing Purchase of Fire Gear in the Amount of 14,343.00 

 A motion was made by Fisk, seconded by Stewart to authorize the purchase.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

21. Consideration of a motion authorizing signatures on Software Purchase Agreement with Civic 
Systems for miTime Software in the amount of $8,800.00 

 A motion was made by Fisk, seconded by Weber authorizing signatures.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

22. Consideration of a motion authorizing signatures on FAA Agreement for Transfer of Entitlements 
to City of Iowa City and City of Ames 

 A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Fisk authorizing signatures.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

Committee Reports 

23. Report from Payne on May Library Board meeting 

 The full minutes can be found at  
https://www.oelwein.lib.ia.us/application/files/7216/2086/5295/Minutes_May_11_2021.pdf 

Mayor's Report 

Mayor DeVore and City Administrator Mulfinger attended the 911 Dispatch meeting regarding 
Fayette County and City of Oelwein dispatch merger Monday, May 24th. 

City Attorney’s Report 

 Dillon is working on a trash lease ordinance and working with Black Hawk Waste on cameras. 

City Administrator’s Report 

Iowa Department of Transportation study on Highway 150 from Urbana to Oelwein came to 
fruition from the workings of Highway 150 Coalition Committee led by Dylan Mulfinger, Oelwein 
City Administrator for a Super 2 Highway. 

Adjournment 

 A motion was made by Seeders, seconded by Weber to adjourn at 6:50 P.M.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

 

 
 

     ___________________________________ 
Brett DeVore, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

5

Item 1.

https://www.oelwein.lib.ia.us/application/files/7216/2086/5295/Minutes_May_11_2021.pdf


 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
I, Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator in and for the City of Oelwein, Iowa do hereby certify that the above 
and foregoing is a true accounting of the Council Proceedings held May 24, 2021 and copy of said 
proceedings was furnished to the Register May 25, 2021. 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 

6

Item 1.



7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 3.



11

Item 3.



12

Item 3.



13

Item 3.



14

Item 4.



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING WATER AND SEWER RATES, CHAPTER 7 OF THE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF OELWEIN, IOWA 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, as follows: 

 

 Section 1. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 

2012, and subsequent amendments, be amended, by deleting Section 7-2 (9) and replacing it 

with the following:   

 

 9. Normal domestic wastewater shall mean wastewater that has a BOD 

concentration of not more than two hundred twenty (220). A total suspended solids 

concentration of not more than two hundred fifty (250) mg/l and a TKN concentration 

of not more than thirty-five (35) mg/l. 

 

 

 Section 2. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 

2012, with subsequent amendments, be amended by deleting Section 7-2 (27) and replacing 

it with the following: 

 
 27. Total Suspended solids shall mean solids that either float on the surface, or 

are in suspension in water, sewage, or other liquids, and which are removable by 

laboratory filtering. 

 

 

 Section 3.   That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 

2012, with subsequent amendments, be amended by deleting Section 7-10 in its entirety and 

replacing it as follows: 

 

 SECTION 7-10 WATER RATES 

 

 1. Prior to the First of May of each year, the City Administrator shall submit the 

rate schedule to City Council for review. 

 

 2. The following rates shall be effective July 1, 2021, until adjusted pursuant to 

subparagraph (1), above: 

 

  A.  Infrastructure Fee per account: July 1, 2021 $4.00 per month 

        July 1, 2022 $2.00 per month 

        July 1, 2023 $  .00 per month 

   

  B. Deleted. 

 

  C. Usage Charges for water furnished to users located within boundaries 

of the City of Oelwein: 

 

15

Item 5.



 

 

 

Fiscal Year Minimum for 75 

cubic feet 

Rate over 75 cubic feet per 

100 cubic feet 

2021-2022 $9.97 $3.98 

2022-2023 $11.17 $4.46 

2023-2024 $12.51 $5.00 

2024-2025 $12.76 $5.10 

2025-2026 $13.02 $5.20 

 

 

 East Penn qualifies for a water rate equivalent to a 5% rate reduction for seven 

years started January 1, 2018 and ending December 31, 2024.  This discounted rate is 

effective when East Penn Manufacturing exceeds 150,000 cubic feet consumption 

monthly. 

 

 

 B.  Charges for water furnished to users located outside the boundaries of the 

City of Oelwein: 

 

Fiscal Year Minimum for 75 

cubic feet 

Rate over 75 cubic feet per 

100 cubic feet 

2021-2022 $19.17 $7.92 

2022-2023 $21.47 $8.87 

2023-2024 $24.05 $9.93 

2024-2025 $24.53 $10.13 

2025-2026 $25.02 $10.33 

 

 

 

 Section 4. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 

2012, with subsequent amendments, be amended by deleting Section 7-27 and replacing it 

with the following: 

 

  SECTION 7-27.  WATER TAPS. 

 

  All taps into the municipal water mains shall be made by the utility 

superintendent, or their designee.  Allowable tap sizes shall be determined by the city.  

No water main shall receive larger than a one-inch (1”) tap.  All taps on the side of 

the main shall be at least eighteen inches (18”) apart.  Taps on opposite sides of the 

main shall not be within four (4”) inches of a point opposite any pre-existing tap.  

Water mains must be tapped near the mid-point between the top and bottom of said 

main and more than twelve inches from an existing bell or hub.  The tapping fee shall 

be set by city council by resolution.  

 

 

 

16

Item 5.



 

 

 Section 5.   That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 

2012, with subsequent amendments, be amended by deleting Section 7-41 in its entirety and 

replacing it as follows: 

  

 

  SECTION 7-41 SAME -- SURCHARGES: SCHEDULES 

 

  1.  Any user which discharges any toxic pollutants which cause an 

increase in the cost of managing the effluent or the sludge from the city’s sewage 

treatment works, or any user which discharges any substance which is singly or by 

interaction with other substances causes identifiable increases in the cost of operation, 

maintenance or replacement of the treatment works, shall pay for such increased 

costs. The charge of each such user shall be as determined by the responsible plant 

operating personnel and approved by the city council by city resolution.  

 

  2.  For those contributors who contribute wastewater, the strength of 

which is greater than normal domestic sewage a surcharge in addition to the normal 

user charge will be collected. This additional concentration is multiplied against the 

monthly flow and number of days to calculate the pounds for surcharge. The 

surcharge for operation and maintenance including replacement fee shall be 

established by council resolution. 

 

  Any wastewater contributor accounts listed on the City’s DNR 

wastewater Operating permit and/or requiring special effluent testing shall reimburse 

the City or pay the testing laboratory directly for the actual costs of said special tests 

as well as any engineering services required by the City in determining acceptance of 

this effluent.  

 

  Discharges approved by the City, not originating from the city metered 

source discharged to the City’s sewage treatment works, shall be calculated and 

charged using the rate of 7-10 B “Charges for water furnished to user located outside 

the boundaries of the City of Oelwein:” This will be in addition to any fees for 

required testing, surcharges or required engineering services to gain approval of the 

discharge.  

 

  A. Usage Charges for sewer furnished to users located within 

boundaries of the City of Oelwein: 

 

Fiscal Year Minimum for 75 

cubic feet 

Rate over 75 cubic feet per 

100 cubic feet 

2021-2022 $15.91 $6.62 

2022-2023 $16.71 $6.95 

2023-2024 $17.55 $7.30 

2024-2025 $17.90 $7.45 

2025-2026 $18.25 $7.60 

 

17

Item 5.



 

 

 

 

 East Penn qualifies for a sewer rate equivalent to a 5% rate reduction for 

seven years started January 1, 2018 and ending December 31, 2024.  This discounted 

rate is effective when East Penn Manufacturing exceeds 150,000 cubic feet 

consumption monthly.   

 

   B. Charges for sewer furnished to users located outside the 

boundaries of the City of Oelwein: 

Fiscal Year Minimum for 75 

cubic feet 

Rate over 75 cubic feet per 

100 cubic feet 

2021-2022 $34.16 $6.62 

2022-2023 $35.87 $6.95 

2023-2024 $37.66 $7.30 

2024-2025 $38.41 $7.44 

2025-2026 $39.18 $7.60 

 

 

 

 Section 6.   That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 

2012, with subsequent amendments, be amended by deleting Section 7-70 (5)  and replacing 

it with the following: 

 

  5. All taps into the municipal sanitary sewer mains shall be made by the 

Utility Superintendent, or their designee.  The tapping fee shall be set by city council 

by resolution.  

 

  

 Section 7. That all Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the 

same are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall become effective July 1, 2021. 

 

  First reading -  May 24, 2021 

  Second reading -  

  Third reading -  

 

 Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, this ______ 

day of _______________, 2021 

 

 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Brett DeVore, Mayor 
 
 

18

Item 5.



 

 

Attest: 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded ___________________, 2021. 
 
_______________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 

First Reading on:__________________ 
It was moved by                and seconded by  ______              
that the Ordinance as read be adopted, and upon roll 
call there were: 
      AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
Stewart                                                                          
Seeders                                                                        
Weber                                                                         
Cantrell                                                                          
Fisk                                                                         
Payne                                                                           

Second Reading on.    _________________________ 
It was moved by                ______and seconded by     
__ __          that the Ordinance as read be adopted, 
and upon roll call there were: 
      AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Seeders 
Weber 
Cantrell 
Fisk 

Payne 

Third Reading on ___________.    It was moved by                   
__________and seconded by         ___         that the 
Ordinance as read be adopted,  and upon roll call 
there were: 
      AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
Stewart 
Seeders 
Weber 
Cantrell 
Fisk 
Payne 

 
 

19

Item 5.



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 22-70 
TO CHANGE SPEED ZONES ON 10TH STREET SE/OLD ROAD 

 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 2012, be 
amended by deleting Section 22-70 (JJ) and Section 22-70 (MM) and replacing them as follows: 
 
 Section 22-70.  MAXIMUM SPEEDS – SPECIFIED FOR SPECIFIC AREA 
 

JJ.   Thirty-five (35) miles per hour on Old Road from a point four-hundred thirty-
seven (437) feet east of the intersecting bike trail to Outer Road for east and westbound 
traffic. 

 
MM. Twenty Five (25) miles per hour on 10th Street SE between Rock Island Road and 
a point four-hundred thirty-seven (437) feet east of the intersecting bike trail to Outer 
Road for east and west bound traffic. 

 
 
 Section 2. That all Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same are 
hereby repealed.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage. 
 
    First reading – May 24, 2021   
    Second reading –  
    Third reading –  
 
 Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, this _____ day of 
___________________, 2021. 
 
        
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Brett DeVore, Mayor 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded ___________________, 2021. 
 
_______________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 

First Reading on                                                  : 
It was moved by                and seconded by                
that the Ordinance as read be adopted, and upon roll 
call there were: 
                AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
                                                                          
                                                                         
M Weber                                                                         
Cantrell                                                                          
Fisk                                                                         
Stewart 
Seeders 
Payne                                                                           

Second Reading on    ___                           It was moved 
by             _      and seconded by     __           that the 
Ordinance as read be adopted (or to suspend the 
rules), and upon roll call there were: 
                 
                        AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
M Weber 
Cantrell 
Fisk 
Stewart 
Seeders 
Payne 

Third Reading on __________________    It was 
moved by                   and seconded by                  that 
the Ordinance as read be adopted (or to suspend the 
rules) and upon roll call there were: 
                
                               AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
M Weber 
Cantrell 
Fisk 
Stewart 
Seeders 
Payne 

 
 

20

Item 6.



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 16 GARBAGE AND TRASH, 
SECTION 16-9 DUTY TO DISPOSE  

 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. That the General Ordinances of the City of Oelwein adopted July 1, 2012, be 
amended by deleting Section 16-9 and replacing it as follows: 
 
 Section 16-9.  DUTY TO DISPOSE  
 
 1. Regarding regularly placed receptacles. 
 
  1) The current waste collection provider shall notify each residential customer who 
violates size requirements, overflow rules, contaminated recycling or other violations of the rules issued 
from time to time by the city regarding trash collection via a written warning placed on the collection 
cannister or on the front door of the residence.  A copy of the notice shall be provided to the city as its 
policy directs. 
 
  2) It is a presumption that the resident is in violation of the rules and that 
presumptions must be overcome by the resident should the resident desire to dispute the violation. 
 
  3) Failure to comply with the rules as promulgated shall be subject to a municipal 
infraction and the penalties imposed as authorized by the rules regulating municipal infractions. 
 
 
 Section 2. That all Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same are 
hereby repealed.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage. 
 
    First reading – June 14, 2021   
    Second reading –  
    Third reading –  
 
 Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, this _____ day of 
___________________, 2021. 
 
        
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Brett DeVore, Mayor 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded ___________________, 2021. 
 
_______________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 

First Reading on                                                  : 
It was moved by                and seconded by                
that the Ordinance as read be adopted, and upon roll 
call there were: 
                AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
                                                                          
                                                                         
M Weber                                                                         
Cantrell                                                                          
Fisk                                                                         
Stewart 
Seeders 
Payne                                                                           

21

Item 7.



Second Reading on    ___                           It was moved 
by             _      and seconded by     __           that the 
Ordinance as read be adopted (or to suspend the 
rules), and upon roll call there were: 
                 
                        AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
M Weber 
Cantrell 
Fisk 
Stewart 
Seeders 
Payne 

Third Reading on __________________    It was 
moved by                   and seconded by                  that 
the Ordinance as read be adopted (or to suspend the 
rules) and upon roll call there were: 
                
                               AYES       NAYS    ABSENT  ABSTAIN 
M Weber 
Cantrell 
Fisk 
Stewart 
Seeders 
Payne 

 
 

22

Item 7.



Proposed, not formally adopted 

Created April of 2021 

Overflow Container 

Black Hawk Waste will provide the city with a picture and date of each property with an overflowing 

container. This picture shall be sent by email to the Community Development Administrative Assistant. 

The Admin will note the account then send out the code enforcement officer. The Code enforcement 

officer will provide a door hanger. The resident may dump the next week provided their can is not 

overflowing.  

On the second violation the City will hang a tag again and remind them that they must not overflow 

their can. 

On the third violation, the city will charge a municipal infraction.  

 

Recycling Contamination 

On the first violation the City will hang a door tag explaining their violation. 

On the second violation the City will hang a door tag explaining their violation. 

On the third violation, the city will charge a municipal infraction.  

 

Missed Pickup 

Black Hawk Waste will track missed pickups and identify if certain houses develop a recuring problem. 

The City will not require Black hawk to go back provided they have a list updated each month of 

residents that miss their pickup and pictures showing no can is present at the time of pickup.  

 

Yard Waste 

On the first violation the City will hang a door tag explaining their violation. The door tag will explain the 

Yard Waste Site.  

On the second violation the City will hang a door tag explaining their violation. The door tag will explain 

the Yard Waste Site.  

On the third violation the City will charge the resident with a municipal infraction.  

SECTION 16-14. DISPOSAL OF YARD WASTE. 

 

  

23

Item 7.



Proposed, not formally adopted 

Created April of 2021 

Door Hanger 

Date of Violation 

Type of Violation 

All household garbage may be disposed of for free at the Fayette County Transfer Station at 10275 

Kornhill Rd, Fayette, IA 52142. Monday – Friday 8:00am - 3:00pm 2nd and 4th Saturday of Month 

8:00am - 11:00am 

For a full listing of disposal and prices: https://fayettecounty.iowa.gov/departments/transfer-station/  

 

 

  

24

Item 7.

https://fayettecounty.iowa.gov/departments/transfer-station/


To the Mayor and Council, 
 
Hello, The Oelwein Fire Department water ball committee would like to request the closure of the 100 
block of North Frederick. This would be from the corner of 1 st street and North Frederick Ave to 
about the old Casey’s General store building. This closure would be between 10:00am to about 4:00pm. 
The date of the closure would be August 21st 2021. This is the same place we held it in 
2019. The committee also requests the use of 8-10 barricades to close the street. We are planning on 
talking to Bodensteiner Implement to see if they will donate 2 tractors to use as anchors for the 
waterball set up. If this isn't possible, we would also request to use 2 dump trucks, filled with either rock 
or sand.   
 
This event usually brings in around 60 people from surrounding towns, plus draws a crowd from local 
residents. 
 
We thank you for your consideration, 
 
Matt Derifield 
Oelwein Fire Department Waterball Committee Chair. 
319-238-0389 
 

25

Item 8.



RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF PUBLIC WAYS OR GROUNDS FOR  
OELWEIN FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364. 12 (2) states that " a city shall keep all public 

grounds, streets, sidewalks, alleys, bridges, culverts, overpasses, underpasses, grade crossing 
separations and approaches, public ways, squares, and commons open, in repair, and free from 
nuisance, with the following exceptions "; and  
 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 364. 12 (2) (a) states that "Public ways and grounds may 
be temporarily closed by resolution "; and  
 

WHEREAS, Oelwein Fire Department have requested temporarily closure of streets and 
parks for the following events, locations and times: 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Oelwein, Iowa that  

 
Oelwein Fire Department Water Ball organizers are authorized to temporarily close the 

aforementioned requested streets. 
 

 
Passed and Approved this __________ day of June, 2021. 
        

  

                   _____________________________ 
                   Brett DeVore, Mayor 
 

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded __________________, 2021. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Administrator 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
Weber                                                                          
Payne                                                                       
Cantrell                                                                          
Seeders                                                                         
Stewart                                                                          
Fisk                                                                           
 

    

Event Location of Street Closures Date & Time 

Fire 
Department 
Water Ball 

100 Block of North Frederick (intersection of 
Frederick and 1st Street north to 120 North 

Frederick {old Casey’s}) 
August 21, 2021 10:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M. 

26

Item 8.



27

Item 9.



Fayette County, IA

9 6th Street NE 

Developed by

Parcel ID 1816459009

Sec/Twp/Rng 16-91-9

Property Address 9 6TH ST. NE

OELWEIN

Alternate ID n/a

Class R

Acreage n/a

Owner Address Oelwein, City Of 

City Hall 20 2nd Ave. SW 

Oelwein, IA 50662-

District OELWEIN OELWEIN INC

Brief Tax Description E 52' LOT 8 BLK 24

OELWEIN LAND CO ADD

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: Fayette County, the Fayette County Assessor and their employees make every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible. The maps included
in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only contain information required for government
purposes. See the recorded documents for more detailed legal information. Data is provided in ""as is"" condition. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or
its interpretation. Fayette County and its employees assume no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or interpretations of the data. Any person that relies on any
information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be independently verified. If you have questions about this site please contact the Assessor's
Office at (563) 422-3397.

Date created: 6/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 6/8/2021 3:02:23 AM

123 ft

Overview

Legend

Corporate Limits

Parcels

Major Highways

County Highway

Federal Highway

State Highway

Roads

28

Item 9.



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE SALE OF THE CITY’S INTEREST IN 9 6TH STREET NE, OELWEIN,  
FAYETTE COUNTY, IOWA 

 
 WHEREAS, the City is desirous of selling the real estate described herein. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has set forth its proposal to sell its interest in the above described 
real estate and has published notice of the date, time and place of a public hearing thereon; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said public hearing was held and the City Council believes it is in the best interest of 
the City to sell the above described real estate on the terms and conditions set forth below; 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the city of Oelwein, Iowa, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. On behalf of the City, the Mayor shall contract to sell and shall convey by Quit 
Claim Deed the following described real estate: 
 

9 6TH STREET NE LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS THE EAST 52 FEET OF LOT 8, BLOCK 24, OELWEIN LAND 
COMPANY’S FIRST ADDITION TO OELWEIN, FAYETTE COUNTY, IOWA 

 
To: Patricia S. Larson 
 
For the sum of $704.00 and other valuable consideration.  
 
 Section 2. The City Administrator shall co-sign such contracts and deeds.  The Deed shall 
be delivered thirty days after the date of this Resolution, unless an appeal on this action has been made 
to District Court.  Action on this Resolution shall be final upon the purchaser of the Deed giving evidence 
to the Clerk that the Deed has been recorded, and such facts to be noted on the official record of this 
Resolution. 
 
 Section 3. This resolution shall be in effect upon its passage and approval as provided by 
law. 
 
 Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, this 14th day of June, 2021. 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Brett DeVore, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 
 
Recorded _________________, 2021. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Administrator 

It was moved by ________ and seconded by ________ that the  
Resolution as read be adopted, and upon roll call there were: 
             AYES           NAYS      ABSENT        ABSTAIN 
M Weber                                                                          
Stewart                                                                       
Cantrell                                                                          
Seeders 
Fisk                                                                          
Payne                                                                           
 

 

29

Item 9.



30

Item 10.



MINUTES OF MEETING TO ACCEPT 

WORK 

421044-42 (A&L) 

Oelwein, Iowa 

June 14, 2021 

A meeting of the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, was held at 6:00 p.m., on June 

14, 2021, at the Oelwein City Hall, in the City.  The Mayor presided and the roll was called, 

showing members present and absent as follows: 

Present:    

Absent:   . 

It was reported that FOX Engineering Associates, Inc., the project engineers for the City’s 

Wings East Pavement Improvements Project, had filed a certificate in accordance with 

Section 384.58 of the Code of Iowa showing that they had inspected the completed work and that 

the same had been performed in compliance with the terms of the contract pertaining to the Project, 

as follows: 

(Attach hereto a copy of the Project Engineers’ final estimate of cost and 

certificate of completion.) 

Thereupon, Council Member ____________________ proposed and moved the adoption 

of the resolution accepting the work for such public improvement project. 

The motion was seconded by Council Member ____________________ and after due 

consideration thereof by the Council, the Mayor put the question upon the motion and the roll 

being called, the following named Council Members voted: 

Ayes:    

Nays:   . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said motion duly carried and the resolution adopted, as 

follows: 

31

Item 10.



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

Resolution Accepting Work Covering the Wings East Pavement Improvements 

Project 

WHEREAS, FOX Engineering Associates, Inc. (the “Project Engineers”), the project 

engineers for the Wings East Pavement Improvements Project (the “Project”) in the City of 

Oelwein, Iowa (the “City”), have duly filed a certificate in accordance with Section 384.58 of the 

Code of Iowa showing that they have inspected the completed work for the Project and that the 

same has been performed in compliance with the terms of the contract and showing the total cost 

thereof; 

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the City Council of the City of Oelwein, Iowa, as 

follows: 

Section 1. It is hereby found and determined that the work of constructing the Project 

has been duly and fully completed by the contractor in accordance with the terms of the contract, 

and the same is hereby accepted and approved. 

Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that the total cost of said Project is in the 

total amount of $476,418.09, of which the sum of $______________ shall be assessed against 

private property within the assessable district. 

Section 3. Except for the amount being retained by the City pursuant to Chapter 573 

of the Code of Iowa, which shall be paid to the contractor not less than 30 days after the acceptance 

of the work, the amount due the contractor is hereby ordered paid from available funds from which 

payment for the work may be made. 

Section 4. The Project Engineers are hereby instructed to prepare the final schedule of 

assessments, as provided in Section 384.59 of the Code of Iowa. 

Section 5. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed, to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 6. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 

adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved June 14, 2021. 

  

Mayor 

Attest: 

  

City Clerk 

32

Item 10.



• • • • 

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was upon motion and vote 

adjourned. 

  

Mayor 

Attest: 

  

City Clerk 

33

Item 10.



34

Item 11.



35

Item 11.



36

Item 12.



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work             Contractor's Application

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

2.01 147 147 CY $32.00 $4,704.00 147 $4,704.00 $4,704.00 100.0% $0.00

2.02 1 1 LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0% $0.00

2.03 2000 263 2263 SY $2.00 $4,526.00 2263 $4,526.00 $4,526.00 100.0% $0.00

2.04 2000 863 2863 SY $5.00 $14,315.00 2863 $14,315.00 $14,315.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 2.05 104 104 CY $5.00 $520.00 104 $520.00 $520.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 2.06 244 244 CY $10.00 $2,440.00 244 $2,440.00 $2,440.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 2.07 1195 1195 SY $3.00 $3,585.00 1195 $3,585.00 $3,585.00 100.0% $0.00

3.01 50 -50 0 TON $14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4.01 189 189 LF $50.00 $9,450.00 189 $9,450.00 $9,450.00 100.0% $0.00

4.02 168 7.5 175.5 LF $50.00 $8,775.00 175.5 $8,775.00 $8,775.00 100.0% $0.00

4.03 77 -77 0 LF $13.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4.04 1 -1 0 EA $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4.05 2 -2 0 EA $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CO1 4.06 470 470 LF $13.00 $6,110.00 470 $6,110.00 $6,110.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 4.06 0 0 EA $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CO1 4.07 3 3 EA $500.00 $1,500.00 3 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 100.0% $0.00

6.01 4 4 EA $4,500.00 $18,000.00 4 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 100.0% $0.00

6.02 2 2 EA $1,500.00 $3,000.00 2 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 100.0% $0.00

7.01 770 194 964 LF $31.00 $29,884.00 964 $29,884.00 $29,884.00 100.0% $0.00

7.02 1575 14 1589 SY $40.00 $63,560.00 1589 $63,560.00 $63,560.00 100.0% $0.00

7.03 1 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 100.0% $0.00

7.04 450 31.64 481.64 TONS $106.00 $51,053.84 481.64 $51,053.84 $51,053.84 100.0% $0.00

7.05 7240 -1853 5387 SY $7.50 $40,402.50 5387 $40,402.50 $40,402.50 100.0% $0.00

7.06 8350 -839 7511 SY $8.50 $63,843.50 7511 $63,843.50 $63,843.50 100.0% $0.00

7.07 113 113 SY $7.00 $791.00 113 $791.00 $791.00 100.0% $0.00

7.08 216 216 SY $7.00 $1,512.00 216 $1,512.00 $1,512.00 100.0% $0.00

7.09 4 7 11 LF $50.00 $550.00 11 $550.00 $550.00 100.0% $0.00

7.10 151 151 SY $42.00 $6,342.00 151 $6,342.00 $6,342.00 100.0% $0.00

7.11 82 82 SY $71.00 $5,822.00 82 $5,822.00 $5,822.00 100.0% $0.00

7.12 144 144 SF $52.00 $7,488.00 144 $7,488.00 $7,488.00 100.0% $0.00

7.13 113 41 154 SY $52.00 $8,008.00 154 $8,008.00 $8,008.00 100.0% $0.00

7.14 200 -39.5 160.5 TON $23.00 $3,691.50 160.5 $3,691.50 $3,691.50 100.0% $0.00

7.15 155 155 SY $42.00 $6,510.00 155 $6,510.00 $6,510.00 100.0% $0.00

7.16 2466 144 2610 SY $7.00 $18,270.00 2610 $18,270.00 $18,270.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 7.17 627 627 SY $30.00 $18,810.00 627 $18,810.00 $18,810.00 100.0% $0.00

FO3 7.18 0 0 TON $106.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

8.01 1 1 LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0% $0.00

9.01 0.5 0.5 AC $6,000.00 $3,000.00 0.5 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 100.0% $0.00

9.02 163 -103 60 LF $3.00 $180.00 60 $180.00 $180.00 100.0% $0.00

9.03 163 -103 60 LF $1.00 $60.00 60 $60.00 $60.00 100.0% $0.00

11.01 1 1 LS $40,000.00 $40,000.00 1 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 100.0% $0.00

11.02 1 1 LS $500.00 $500.00 1 $500.00 $500.00 100.0% $0.00

11.03 1 -1 0 LS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

12.01 31 116.45 147.45 TON $23.00 $3,391.35 147.45 $3,391.35 $3,391.35 100.0% $0.00

CURB AND GUTTER, 36-INCH WIDTH, 7-INCH THICKNESS

CO / FO 

Quantity

SUBBASE OVER-EXCAVATION

MILLING 

PAVEMENT REMOVAL

DRIVEWAY, PAVED, PCC, 6-INCH

PAVEMENT, HMA 7-INCH

HMA PAVEMENT SAMPLES AND TESTING

HMA OVERLAY, LEVELING COURSE

HMA OVERLAY, 1.0-INCH, INTERLAYER

HMA OVERLAY, 1.5-INCH, SURFACE COURSE

REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY

REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK

REMOVAL OF CURB

SIDEWALK, PCC, 4-INCH

SIDEWALK RAMP, PCC, 6-INCH

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL

HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING

FILTER SOCK, 8-INCH

FILTER SOCKS, REMOVAL

MOBILIZATION

MAINTENANCE OF SOLID WASTE COLLECTION

CONCRETE WASHOUT

GRANULAR SURFACING, CLASS A

DETECTABLE WARNINGS

PAVEMENT, HMA 3-INCH

PAVEMENT, HMA 5-INCH

EXCAVATION, ON-SITE

SUBGRADE PREPARATION, 6-INCH

TRENCH FOUNDATION

STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 15-INCH, AS SUBDRAIN

STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 15-INCH

SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 6-INCH

REMOVE & REINSTALL SEALCOAT & ROCK

REMOVE SOIL AND TAKE OFF-SITE

SUBGRADE TREATMENT, GEOGRID

FOOTING DRAIN COLLECTOR, PVC, 4-INCH

FOOTING DRAIN CLEANOUT, PVC, 4-INCH

FOOTING DRAIN CONNECTION

INTAKE, SW-501

CONNECTION TO EXISTING INTAKE

4-INCH LONGITUDINAL SUBDRAIN, PERFORATED, TYPE I

CONNECT TO EXISTING TILE, 4-INCH

SUBDRAIN CLEANOUT

%                                         

(F / B)                                  Bid Item No. Description

Balance to Finish               

(B - F)

TOPSOIL, OFF-SITE

Contract Information

Item 

Quantity
Units Unit Price

Total Value           

of Item ($)

Item
Estimated 

Quantity 

Installed

Value of Work 

Installed to Date

Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C)

Total Completed 

and Stored to Date 

(D + E)
Total 

Quantity 

Wings East Pavement Improvements Project 4

01/06/2021 - 05/19/2021 6/14/2021

A B C D E F

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 1 of 2 37

Item 12.



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work             Contractor's Application

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

CO / FO 

Quantity

%                                         

(F / B)                                  Bid Item No. Description

Balance to Finish               

(B - F)

Contract Information

Item 

Quantity
Units Unit Price

Total Value           

of Item ($)

Item
Estimated 

Quantity 

Installed

Value of Work 

Installed to Date

Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C)

Total Completed 

and Stored to Date 

(D + E)
Total 

Quantity 

Wings East Pavement Improvements Project 4

01/06/2021 - 05/19/2021 6/14/2021

A B C D E F

12.02 9 9 EA $225.00 $2,025.00 9 $2,025.00 $2,025.00 100.0% $0.00

12.03 7 -1 6 EA $680.00 $4,080.00 6 $4,080.00 $4,080.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 12.04 0 0 TON $23.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

ALT 1.01 646 646 LF $10.40 $6,718.40 646 $6,718.40 $6,718.40 100.0% $0.00

$476,418.09 $476,418.09 $0.00 $476,418.09 100% $0.00Totals

PERMANENT SIGNAGE

FIXTURE ADJUSTMENTS

DRIVEWAY EDGE NOTCH

GRANUALR SURFACING, MODIFIED

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 2 38

Item 12.



39

Item 13.



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work             Contractor's Application

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

2.01 147 147 CY $32.00 $4,704.00 147 $4,704.00 $4,704.00 100.0% $0.00

2.02 1 1 LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0% $0.00

2.03 2000 263 2263 SY $2.00 $4,526.00 2263 $4,526.00 $4,526.00 100.0% $0.00

2.04 2000 863 2863 SY $5.00 $14,315.00 2863 $14,315.00 $14,315.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 2.05 104 104 CY $5.00 $520.00 104 $520.00 $520.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 2.06 244 244 CY $10.00 $2,440.00 244 $2,440.00 $2,440.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 2.07 1195 1195 SY $3.00 $3,585.00 1195 $3,585.00 $3,585.00 100.0% $0.00

3.01 50 -50 0 TON $14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4.01 189 189 LF $50.00 $9,450.00 189 $9,450.00 $9,450.00 100.0% $0.00

4.02 168 7.5 175.5 LF $50.00 $8,775.00 175.5 $8,775.00 $8,775.00 100.0% $0.00

4.03 77 -77 0 LF $13.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4.04 1 -1 0 EA $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4.05 2 -2 0 EA $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CO1 4.06 470 470 LF $13.00 $6,110.00 470 $6,110.00 $6,110.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 4.06 0 0 EA $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CO1 4.07 3 3 EA $500.00 $1,500.00 3 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 100.0% $0.00

6.01 4 4 EA $4,500.00 $18,000.00 4 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 100.0% $0.00

6.02 2 2 EA $1,500.00 $3,000.00 2 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 100.0% $0.00

7.01 770 194 964 LF $31.00 $29,884.00 964 $29,884.00 $29,884.00 100.0% $0.00

7.02 1575 14 1589 SY $40.00 $63,560.00 1589 $63,560.00 $63,560.00 100.0% $0.00

7.03 1 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 100.0% $0.00

7.04 450 31.64 481.64 TONS $106.00 $51,053.84 481.64 $51,053.84 $51,053.84 100.0% $0.00

7.05 7240 -1853 5387 SY $7.50 $40,402.50 5387 $40,402.50 $40,402.50 100.0% $0.00

7.06 8350 -839 7511 SY $8.50 $63,843.50 7511 $63,843.50 $63,843.50 100.0% $0.00

7.07 113 113 SY $7.00 $791.00 113 $791.00 $791.00 100.0% $0.00

7.08 216 216 SY $7.00 $1,512.00 216 $1,512.00 $1,512.00 100.0% $0.00

7.09 4 7 11 LF $50.00 $550.00 11 $550.00 $550.00 100.0% $0.00

7.10 151 151 SY $42.00 $6,342.00 151 $6,342.00 $6,342.00 100.0% $0.00

7.11 82 82 SY $71.00 $5,822.00 82 $5,822.00 $5,822.00 100.0% $0.00

7.12 144 144 SF $52.00 $7,488.00 144 $7,488.00 $7,488.00 100.0% $0.00

7.13 113 41 154 SY $52.00 $8,008.00 154 $8,008.00 $8,008.00 100.0% $0.00

7.14 200 -39.5 160.5 TON $23.00 $3,691.50 160.5 $3,691.50 $3,691.50 100.0% $0.00

7.15 155 155 SY $42.00 $6,510.00 155 $6,510.00 $6,510.00 100.0% $0.00

7.16 2466 144 2610 SY $7.00 $18,270.00 2610 $18,270.00 $18,270.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 7.17 627 627 SY $30.00 $18,810.00 627 $18,810.00 $18,810.00 100.0% $0.00

FO3 7.18 0 0 TON $106.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

8.01 1 1 LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 100.0% $0.00

9.01 0.5 0.5 AC $6,000.00 $3,000.00 0.5 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 100.0% $0.00

9.02 163 -103 60 LF $3.00 $180.00 60 $180.00 $180.00 100.0% $0.00

9.03 163 -103 60 LF $1.00 $60.00 60 $60.00 $60.00 100.0% $0.00

11.01 1 1 LS $40,000.00 $40,000.00 1 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 100.0% $0.00

11.02 1 1 LS $500.00 $500.00 1 $500.00 $500.00 100.0% $0.00

11.03 1 -1 0 LS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

12.01 31 116.45 147.45 TON $23.00 $3,391.35 147.45 $3,391.35 $3,391.35 100.0% $0.00

CURB AND GUTTER, 36-INCH WIDTH, 7-INCH THICKNESS

CO / FO 

Quantity

SUBBASE OVER-EXCAVATION

MILLING 

PAVEMENT REMOVAL

DRIVEWAY, PAVED, PCC, 6-INCH

PAVEMENT, HMA 7-INCH

HMA PAVEMENT SAMPLES AND TESTING

HMA OVERLAY, LEVELING COURSE

HMA OVERLAY, 1.0-INCH, INTERLAYER

HMA OVERLAY, 1.5-INCH, SURFACE COURSE

REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY

REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK

REMOVAL OF CURB

SIDEWALK, PCC, 4-INCH

SIDEWALK RAMP, PCC, 6-INCH

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL

HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING

FILTER SOCK, 8-INCH

FILTER SOCKS, REMOVAL

MOBILIZATION

MAINTENANCE OF SOLID WASTE COLLECTION

CONCRETE WASHOUT

GRANULAR SURFACING, CLASS A

DETECTABLE WARNINGS

PAVEMENT, HMA 3-INCH

PAVEMENT, HMA 5-INCH

EXCAVATION, ON-SITE

SUBGRADE PREPARATION, 6-INCH

TRENCH FOUNDATION

STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 15-INCH, AS SUBDRAIN

STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 15-INCH

SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 6-INCH

REMOVE & REINSTALL SEALCOAT & ROCK

REMOVE SOIL AND TAKE OFF-SITE

SUBGRADE TREATMENT, GEOGRID

FOOTING DRAIN COLLECTOR, PVC, 4-INCH

FOOTING DRAIN CLEANOUT, PVC, 4-INCH

FOOTING DRAIN CONNECTION

INTAKE, SW-501

CONNECTION TO EXISTING INTAKE

4-INCH LONGITUDINAL SUBDRAIN, PERFORATED, TYPE I

CONNECT TO EXISTING TILE, 4-INCH

SUBDRAIN CLEANOUT

%                                         

(F / B)                                  Bid Item No. Description

Balance to Finish               

(B - F)

TOPSOIL, OFF-SITE

Contract Information

Item 

Quantity
Units Unit Price

Total Value           

of Item ($)

Item
Estimated 

Quantity 

Installed

Value of Work 

Installed to Date

Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C)

Total Completed 

and Stored to Date 

(D + E)
Total 

Quantity 

Wings East Pavement Improvements Project 5

44361 6/14/2021

A B C D E F

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 1 of 2 40

Item 13.



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work             Contractor's Application

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

CO / FO 

Quantity

%                                         

(F / B)                                  Bid Item No. Description

Balance to Finish               

(B - F)

Contract Information

Item 

Quantity
Units Unit Price

Total Value           

of Item ($)

Item
Estimated 

Quantity 

Installed

Value of Work 

Installed to Date

Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C)

Total Completed 

and Stored to Date 

(D + E)
Total 

Quantity 

Wings East Pavement Improvements Project 5

44361 6/14/2021

A B C D E F

12.02 9 9 EA $225.00 $2,025.00 9 $2,025.00 $2,025.00 100.0% $0.00

12.03 7 -1 6 EA $680.00 $4,080.00 6 $4,080.00 $4,080.00 100.0% $0.00

CO1 12.04 0 0 TON $23.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

ALT 1.01 646 646 LF $10.40 $6,718.40 646 $6,718.40 $6,718.40 100.0% $0.00

$476,418.09 $476,418.09 $0.00 $476,418.09 100% $0.00Totals

PERMANENT SIGNAGE

FIXTURE ADJUSTMENTS

DRIVEWAY EDGE NOTCH

GRANUALR SURFACING, MODIFIED

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 2 41

Item 13.



42

Item 13.



43

Item 14.



 

1 
 

Oelwein Municipal Airport FBO Lease Exhibit A July 1, 2021  
 

• FBO is granted the authority to implement and administer protocol for granting competent and 
qualified Guests Pilots and Fly-in Guest permission to use Oelwein Airport courtesy car. Exercise 
of this authority shall be consistent with instructions herein. 

• The Courtesy Car shall be titled to "Courtesy Car” and shall be identified on the front driver and 
passenger side doors of the vehicle as the "Courtesy Car". 

• The Courtesy Car shall be under control of FBO or designee(s). 

• FBO to maintain the courtesy car as safe and mechanically fit for use and shall maintain interior 
and exterior in reasonably clean condition. Any major issues will be corrected by the city.  

• Courtesy car to be made available for convenience of licensed Guest Pilots and Fly-in Guests 
patronizing the Oelwein Municipal Airport and shall not be used by any other persons for any 
other purpose. 

• Courtesy car and ignition key to be secured by FBO at all times the vehicle is not in use by licensed 
Guest Pilot and Fly-in Guests. 

• Vehicle keys to be issued to Guest Pilot and Fly-in Guest. FBO shall make contact with Guest Pilot 
and courtesy car operator. 

• FBO may grant permission to licensed Guest Pilots and Fly-in Guests to use courtesy car, 
conditioned on: 

o FBO' s personal contact with operator 
o FBO shall confirm operator has a valid drivers license and liability insurance 
o FBO has no reason to believe Guest Pilot or operator will exceed authorized use of 

vehicle 
o FBO obtains assurances that vehicle will be used for personal convenience of Guest Pilot 

and Fly-in Guests and not for commercial purpose 

• FBO shall confirm Courtesy Car Operator meets minimum age requirements to operate a motor 
vehicle in Iowa. 

• FBO shall provide Courtesy Car Operator with the terms and conditions of the courtesy car 
program and shall secure and retain a properly executed acknowledgment by each Guest Pilot 
who accepts use of the courtesy car. 

• FBO shall exercise reasonable care to confirm operator shall have a valid drivers license in his/her 
possession at all times while operating the courtesy car. 

• FBO shall deny use of the courtesy car to any person who has previously exceeded authorized 
use of courtesy car 

• FBO shall support and enforce provisions of this and/or subsequent courtesy car program 
protocol. 

• FBO shall report to the Oelwein City Administrator or their designee, all incidents involving the 
operation of the vehicle that could result in a violation, citation, charge, arrest warrant or civil 
action, not later than the close of the next business day. 

• FBO to maintain records of all drivers authorized to operate the courtesy car: Name and Airplane 
Identification  

 

 

44

Item 15.



 

July 1, 2021 Updated 1 
 

Exhibit B 
Oelwein Municipal Airport Courtesy Car Driver Guidelines 

 
Guest Pilot/ Vehicle Operator by accepting use of Oelwein Municipal Airport courtesy car, accepts and 
agrees to the following terms and conditions: 

• Assume personal responsibility that the automobile is in proper operating condition, clear of 
snow and ice (in winter months) and that visibility is unrestricted. 

• Agrees to obey the laws, federal, state and local, drive with diligence and abide by the provisions 
of the courtesy car program at all times. 

• Turn off ignition, remove key and lock vehicle when unattended. 

• Operating courtesy car off roadway is not permitted. 

• Smoking in the courtesy car is not permitted. 

• Alcoholic beverages are not permitted in the courtesy car. 

• Driver shall not use cell phone or any type of earphone equipment while driving the courtesy 
car. 

• Driver assumes all responsibility for all fines resulting from traffic or parking violations arising 
out of the use of the courtesy car while the courtesy car is entrusted to Driver. 

• Assure no other person will be permitted to operate the courtesy car entrusted to Guest Pilot's 
control. 

• The number of passengers may not exceed the number of seat belts. All occupants of the 
courtesy car are required to wear seat belts at all times. 

• Assure all passengers will adhere to all safety rules at all times. 

• Accident reporting is required. 
o Call 911 if there are injuries. 
o If no injuries, call the local law enforcement. 
o Obtain and document all information for the accident investigation form provided. 
o Provide the other party with insurance information contained in the vehicle, as well as 

your name, address and phone number. 

• Drive with diligence at all times, comply with state of Iowa and local laws and regulations. 

• If Driver concludes that the courtesy car or conditions are unsafe, the final decision rests with 
the driver. 

• Acknowledge that privilege to operate courtesy car shall be revoked immediately upon failure 
to comply with terms and conditions of courtesy car program or satisfaction of records. 

• By signing below, Guest Pilot or Courtesy Car Operator affirms possession of a valid driver's 
license and liability insurance; acknowledges receipt of these Guidelines; and agrees to comply 
with all terms and conditions of the above Guidelines. 

45

Item 15.



 

1 
 

Oelwein Municipal Airport FBO Lease July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into the date executed below, between the City of 
Oelwein, Iowa, hereinafter referred to as the Lessor, and George J. Tegeler, d/b/a Tegeler Aviation, 
LLC, hereinafter referred to as Lessee. 

 
WHEREAS, Lessor owns and operates the Oelwein Municipal Airport and the Lessor is willing 

to lease to the Lessee certain premises hereinafter more fully described and located on said airport 
upon the terms and conditions and stated herein; 

 
WHEREAS, the said leased premises may be used for the operation of a flight training school, 

aircraft maintenance and repair, aircraft charter, aircraft sale and rental, and sales of aircraft gasoline 
and oil. Lessee may also conduct his business on premises relating to sales and services of aircraft, and 
building and constructing various makes and models of experimental aircraft. Lessee, at Lessee’s 
option, may conduct additional business activity on the leased premises, which is permitted by, or not 
prohibited, by law and expressly approved in writing, in advance, by the Lessor upon a written proposal 
submitted by Lessee. Lessee must keep 100 Low Lead and Jet A fuel on hand for resale to local and 
transit aircraft, or as allocated, and have fuel service available from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday 
through Friday and as requested or deemed necessary and, 

 
WHEREAS, under the terms of the Lease, the Lessee shall be responsible for operating a base 

radio and communications equipment, which is located in buildings that Lessee occupies, at all times 
from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and as requested or deemed necessary. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the rent, covenants and agreements herein contained, 

Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee, maintenance hangar and an office in the Terminal Building. 
 

1. Compensation for grounds keeping paid to FBO is $2,941.00 per month ($35,292.08 
annually) from July 1, 2021 thru June 30, 2022.  Said amount to be payable to Lessee monthly with the 
amount being due by last day of each month. It is understood that the designated office space is for 
the exclusive use of the fixed base operator, but the public lounge and restroom area in the 
administration buildings are public use facilities. 

A. Lessee shall provide for and supply at its expense all janitorial and custodial service 
with respect to the buildings and facilities associated with the leased premises and 
shall maintain all premises in a clean and accommodating appearance for persons 
using the same during normal hours of operation or when requested or necessary, 
except that Lessor shall supply janitorial supplies for the public lounge (designated 
room A) and restroom areas in the administration buildings herein designated as 
public-use facilities. 

B. Lessee shall attend to necessary maintenance, involved in keeping runways, and 
adjoining areas, taxi-ways and lawn areas mowed, and free of snow as required, 
provided Lessor will furnish equipment and fuel for mowing and snow removal. 

C. Lessee shall provide labor for basic preventive maintenance and repairs on buildings, 
facilities, grounds and equipment. Any major repair, rebuilding or alteration, including 
painting, seeding, overhauling, building or similar matter shall be the responsibility of 
Lessor as listed in the FBO contract duties. 

D. Lessee shall enforce any rules or ordinances of the City applicable to the Oelwein 
Municipal Airport. 

46

Item 15.



 

2 
 

2. The term of this Lease shall be for the period commencing at midnight on July 1, 2021 
through to and ending at midnight on June 30, 2022. 

3. Lessee shall maintain a log of all airport activity. Lessee shall report as needed to 
Lessor through the City Administrator or his designee all important, unusual and otherwise pertinent 
information. Failure to provide the report to the City will result in delay of monthly compensation. 
Lessee shall attend the Airport Board meetings and submit an activity report including, but not limited 
to: the number of take-offs and landings, identity of businesses using the airport facilities, type of 
aircraft (single twin or jet), and all other activities. Lessee shall also have an attendant present, Monday 
through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Lessee shall comply with the courtesy 
car and FBO protocol incorporated herein by this reference and attached marked as Exhibits A and 
shall provide all drivers with Exhibit B. 

4. It is hereby agreed that nothing herein contained shall be construed to grant or 
authorize the granting of an exclusive right prohibited by Section 208 of the Federal Aviation Act of 
1958, as amended, and the Lessor reserves the right to grant to others the privilege and right of 
conducting activities of an aeronautical nature. 

5. Insurance. The Lessee shall purchase and maintain such insurance as will protect it 
from claims set forth below which may arise out of or result from the Lessee’s operations under the 
Contract, whether such operations be by himself or by a subcontractor or by anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. All such 
insurance shall be subject to the approval for the City for adequacy of protection, and shall include a 
provision preventing cancellation without thirty (30) days’ prior notice to the City in writing. 

A. Liability Insurance Requirements. The Lessee shall procure and maintain, at its own  
expense liability insurance as hereinafter specified. The liability insurance required is 
as follows: 
1. Commercial General Liability Insurance issued to the Lessee and protecting it 

from all claims for personal injury, including death and all claims for 
destruction of or damage to property arising out of or in connection with any 
operation under his Contract, whether such operation be by himself or by a 
subcontractor under him, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by the 
Lessee or by a subcontractor under him, or by anyone for whose acts any of 
them may be liable. 

• All such insurance shall be written with a limit of liability of not less 
than $1,000,000 for all damages arising out of one occurrence for 
bodily injury, including, death, and property damage. The General 
Liability policy should have a general aggregate limit of $2,000,000 
for all damages and a products completed operations aggregate of 
$2,000,000 for all damages. 

• All such insurance shall be written on a comprehensive policy form 
and shall specifically cover products and completed operations. 
Certificates evidencing the issuance of such insurance, addressed to 
the City, shall be filed within ten (10) days after the date of the 
execution of the contract. 

2. The policy shall include the City as an additional insured. The insurer shall give 
the City notification of any cancellation or termination by refusal to renew the 
policy or of any change in coverage of the policy or of any change in coverage 
of the policy in the manner provided by law. If no such notification is provided 
by law, the insurer shall give the City at least thirty (30) days’ prior written 
notification of any cancellation or termination by refusal to renew the policy 

47

Item 15.



 

3 
 

or of any change in coverage of the policy. 
B.  Workers’ Compensation Insurance. The Lessee shall maintain at his  own  expense  

Workers’ Compensation Insurance, including occupational disease provisions, 
covering the obligations of the Lessee in accordance with the provisions of the laws of 
the State of Iowa. The Lessee shall furnish the City with a certificate giving the 
evidence that the Lessee is covered by the Workers’ Compensation Insurance herein 
required, each certificate specifically stating that such insurance includes occupational 
disease provisions. This policy should also include Employer’s Liability Insurance with 
minimum limits of $500,000 each accident for bodily injury, $500,000 each accident 
for bodily injury by disease, and $500,000 policy limit for bodily injury by disease. 

6. Special Provisions. All liability policies which include the City as an additional insured 
shall include a Governmental Immunities Endorsement pursuant to Chapter 670.4 of the Iowa Code, 
which endorsement shall include the following provisions: 

 
A. Nonwaiver of Government Immunity. The insurance carrier expressly agrees and 

states  that the purchase of this policy and including the City as an Additional Insured 
does not waive any of the defenses of governmental immunity available to the City 
under Iowa code Section 670.4 as it now exists and as it may be amended from time 
to time. 

B. Claims Coverage. The insurance carrier further agrees that this policy of insurance 
shall cover only those claims not subject to the defenses of governmental immunity 
under Iowa Code Section 670.4 as it now exists and as it may be amended from time 
to time. 

C. Assertion of Government Immunity. The City shall be responsible for asserting any 
defense of governmental immunity, and may do so at any time and shall do so upon 
the timely written request of the insurance carrier. 

D. Non-Denial of Coverage. The insurance carrier shall not deny coverage or deny any of 
the rights and benefits accruing to the City under this policy for reasons of 
governmental immunity unless and until a court of competent jurisdiction has ruled 
in favor of the defense(s) of governmental immunity asserted by the City. 

 
7. Lessee agrees to observe and obey reasonable rules and regulations with respect to 

the use of the premises; provided, however, that such rules and regulations shall be consistent with 
safety and with rules, regulations and orders of the Federal Aviation Administration with respect to 
aircraft operations at the airport; and provided further, that such rules and regulations shall not be 
inconsistent with the provisions of this agreement or the procedures prescribed or approved from 
time to time by the Federal Aviation Administration with respect to the operation of Lessee's aircraft 
at the airport. Lessee and all of its employees, agents and servants will faithfully observe and comply 
with all rules and regulations as may be promulgated by the Lessor, the United States of America or 
any Department or Agency thereof, and the State of Iowa. 

8. Lessee shall not assign, sublet nor hypothecate this Lease without the written consent 
of the Lessor, except that said Lease may be assigned by Lessee to any corporation owned by, or that 
in which it may become shareholder of, but such assignment shall not relieve or release the Lessee 
from the terms and obligations of this Lease insofar as the Lessor is concerned. 

9. Lessee agrees to furnish service on a fair, equal and not unjustly discriminatory basis 
to all users thereof, and to charge fair, reasonable and not discriminatory prices for each unit of 
service; provided the Lessee may make reasonable and non-discriminatory discounts, rebates or other 
similar types of price reductions to volume purchasers. 

48

Item 15.



 

4 
 

10. Lessor agrees to pay for lights, "T" hangar lights, wind sock light, wind "T" lights, 
security lights, repair and maintenance radio and communications equipment at the airport. 

11. Lessor reserves the right to maintain and keep in repair the landing area of the airport 
and all publicly owned facilities of the airport, together with the right to direct and control all activities 
of the Lessee in this regard. 

12. Lessor reserves the right to seek Federal and/or State funds to develop and improve 
the landing area and all publicly owned air navigation facilities of the airport as it sees fit and without 
interference or hindrance from the Lessee. 

13. Lessor reserves the right to take any action it considered necessary to protect the 
aerial approaches of the airport against obstructor, together with the right to prevent Lessee from 
creating, or permitting to be erected, any building or other structure on the airport which in the 
opinion of the Lessor would limit the usefulness of the airport or constitute a hazard to aircraft. 

14. During time of war or national emergency Lessor shall have the right to enter into an 
agreement with the United States Government for military or naval use of part or all of the landing 
area and publicly owned air navigation facilities and/or other areas or facilities of the airport. If any 
such agreement is executed, the provisions of this instrument, so far as they are inconsistent with the 
provisions of the agreement with the Government shall be suspended. 

15. This agreement shall be subordinate to the provisions of any outstanding agreement 
between Lessor and United States relative to the maintenance, operation or development of the 
airport. 

16. The Lessee will not, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, discriminate or 
permit discrimination against any person or group of persons in any manner prohibited by Part 15 of 
Federal Aviation Regulations. The Lessor reserves the right to take such action as the United States 
Government may direct to enforce this covenant. 

17. The Lessee agrees that no signs or advertising material shall be placed or erected upon 
the leased premises without the prior written consent of the Lessor. 

18. Lessee shall not use City vehicles or equipment for personal use. 
19. In consideration that the aircraft fuel system is provided to the Lessee at no cost, the 

Lessee agrees to submit an invoice, as needed, of his cost of the fuel purchased for approval of his 
proposed retail price. As demand dictates Lessee will provide aircraft maintenance, aircraft rental and 
flight training. Lessee will pay Lessor flow fee of $.10 per gallon for all aircraft fuel and Jet A fuel 
pumped. Lessor agrees to pay losses incurred on Jet A fuel up to 1000 gallons if fuel age extends 
beyond one year from last Jet A purchase date. Lessee will provide a report each month on the fuel 
usage and will provide payment to the city on the last day of each month for the flow fee. 

20. When the city installs new gas pumps for the Oelwein municipal Airport, all fuel 
operations will run through the City of Oelwein. Tegeler Aviation will have the authority to order fuel 
and set the price of fuel. Tegeler Aviation will notify City Hall of each order and will notify them of the 
current rate. City Hall will issue a check each month of fuel proceeds to Tegeler Aviation. The City will 
track all amounts of fuel purchased and sold at the Oelwein Municipal Airport. The flow fee will be 
taken out of the payment to Tegeler Aviation and Tegeler Aviation will not be required to reimburse 
the City.  

21. Lessor reserves the right to enter upon the leased premises at a reasonable time for 
the purpose of making any inspection it may deem expedient. 

22. This Lease may be terminated for non-compliance of FBO Operations at any time 
hereafter by either party giving the other one hundred (180) days’ notice of intention to so terminate 
the same, or this notice shall be by registered mail. This Lease may not be assigned without the written 
consent of the opposite party affected thereby. If the city fails to provide a renewal to the contract 
before June 30, 2021 the contract will proceed month to month with no adjustments in compensation.  

49

Item 15.



 

5 
 

23. At the expiration or termination of this lease, the Lessee agrees that it will give 
peaceful possession of the leased premises in as good condition as they now are, ordinary wear and 
tear excepted. 

24. Lessee will provide a report monthly to the Airport Board and the City Administrator 
on the activities of the airport.  

25. This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the heirs, executors, 
administrators, trustee, successors, receivers and assigns of the parties hereto. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Dated at Oelwein, Iowa, this  day of  , 2021. 
 
 
 

CITY OF OELWEIN, IOWA 
 
 

By:   
Brett DeVore, Mayor 

TEGELER AVIATION, LLC 
 
 

By:   
George J. Tegeler 

 
 

 

NOTE: The intent of this Contract is to be an Agreement between a Lessor and Lessee. It is not to be 
interpreted as an employer, employee relationship and shall not be construed by anyone as such. 

 

 

50

Item 15.



 

Agreement for Cleaning Services 

Contract made 14th day of June 2021, between City of Oelwein, an Iowa Municipal corporation, here referred 

to as City and Horan Cleaning LLC, here referred to as Contractor. 

A. City of Oelwein is an Iowa municipal corporation, and desires the following services performed.  

B. Contractor agrees to perform these services for City under the terms and conditions set forward in 

this contract. 

In consideration of the mutual promises set forth in this contract, it is agreed by and between City and 

Contractor.  

Section One:  Description of Work 

The work to be performed by the contractor includes all services, generally performed by Contractor in 

Contractor’s usual line of business, including, but not limited to the following: 

• Cleaning Oelwein City Hall after closing on Friday and before next business day. 

o Burnishing and polishing the tile and sealed floors at City Hall as needed. 

o Washing the exterior of the windows at City Hall once in the spring and once in the fall. 

o Scrubbing and refinishing approximately 564 square feet of floor tile at City Hall, once every 

two years, during odd numbered years.  

o Light maintenance duties including replacing burnt out bulbs, maintenance air fresheners, 

refill soap dispensers, and taking trash to dumpsters. 

o Vacuuming all carpeted areas and door/floor matting. 

o Sweeping or vacuuming of all hard floor surfaces. 

o Dusting, cleaning & polishing of all counter & table areas. 

o Sanitizing surface of front customer counter.  

o Dusting chair arms and legs, vacuuming fabric seat and crevice.  

o Dusting, cleaning & polishing of flat surface areas such as desktops (that don’t have work 

product on them), computer monitors, windowsills, file cabinets etc. 

o Dusting exposed areas on flat surfaces such as desktops, keyboards, calculators, phones, etc. 

(with work product on them) using one of the following to lightly dust over the top to prevent 

accumulation: Webster, O’Cedar, electrostatic, lamb’s wool, microfiber dusters or similar 

product.  It is not necessary to move any of the paperwork or clutter. 

o Cleaning and sanitizing of all bathroom areas. 

o Cleaning of breakroom area. 

  

• The Contractor will provide all cleaning chemicals and equipment used to maintain a clean and safe 

work environment unless otherwise requested by the city.  

• The Contractor will provide proof of liability insurance and workers compensation insurance to the 

city annually on July 1. 

• The City will provide light bulbs, paper products, hand care products, and trash bags.  

• Contractor will provide a cleaning schedule of work to be performed weekly, biweekly, monthly, 

quarterly, semiannual, and annual to be used as a guide for both parties involved.  

51

Item 16.



• Construction cleaning responsibilities during the remodeling phase will be negotiated verbally by 

Deputy City Clerk or City Administrator with contractor and mutually agreed upon by both parties. 

There will be no set schedule and will be completed on an as needed basis.  

 

Section Two:  Payment 

City will pay contractor as outlined below: 

City will be invoiced monthly by the contractor using a weekly cleaning rate of $69. Contractor will provide 

appropriate supporting documents as requested by the City to process payments. 

 

Section Three:  Relationship of Parties 

The parties intend that an independent contractor-employer relationship will be created by this contract. 

City is interested only in the results to be achieved, and the conduct and control of the work will lie solely 

with the contractor. Contractor is not to be considered an agent or employee of City for any purposes, and 

the employees of contractor are not entitled to any benefit that city provides for City employees. It is 

understood that City does not agree to use contractor exclusively. It is further understood that Contractor is 

free to contract for similar services to be performed for other entities and individuals while under contract 

with City. Contractor to supply all tools, equipment, vehicles, insurance, safety equipment and gear.  

 

Section Four:  Liability 

The work to be performed under this contract will be performed entirely at Contractor’s risk, and Contractor 

assumes all responsibility for the condition of tools and equipment used in the performance of this contract. 

Contractor will carry, for the duration of this contract, public liability insurance in an amount acceptable to 

City. Contractor agrees to indemnify owner for any and all liability or loss arising in any way out of the 

performance of this contract.  

 

Section Five:  Duration 

The parties hereto contemplate this contract commences on July 1, 2021, renewable 1 year,  and shall end 

on June 30, 2023. 

 

Section Six:  Miscellaneous 

1. Contractor will sign the attached nondisclosure/confidentially agreement and ensure any employees 

are bound to the same terms. 

2. City reserves the right to bar entry to any agent of the contractor, if in the sole determination of the 

city, the agent should not be allowed access to any particular structure of the City. 

3. Parties agree the venue for all disputes is Fayette County, Iowa and the choice of law is Iowa law. 

4. In the event of litigation, if successful, the city may recover the costs of litigation from the contractor. 

5. Contractor will return from his possession, 1 city hall building master key upon termination of this 

contract.   

 

Contractor       City of Oelwein 

 

By____________________________    By: _____________________________ 

Steve Horan, d/b/a Horan Cleaning LLC    Mayor Brett DeVore 

 

Date__________________________    By: ____________________________ 

        City Administrator, Dylan Mulfinger 

52

Item 16.



 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Dylan Mulfinger 

Subject: City Cell Phones 

Date: 2/8/2021 

 

The City does not have a consistent policy or standard when it comes to cell phone usage or 

reimbursement within the organization of the city. Employees who are required to have a cell phone are 

sometimes reimbursed, or their phone is provided by the City. The City Administrator recommends the 

following to bring a standard practice to the City: 

• Require that all employees who must have a city cell phone carry city issued phones. 

• City issued phones can only be used for city related purposes. 

• The City will no longer reimburse City employees for use of their personal phones. 

• Employees who carry a city phone must respond within a reasonable time frame. 

7.13 Electronic Communication Systems/Personal Use Policy in the City’s Personnel Manual provides 

direction for employees of proper use of their City phone. City Hall will manage the city’s cell phone plan 

and will adjust as needed.  

At this time City Council would consider a motion to update the city’s cell phone policy. The City will no 

longer offer reimbursements and will only provide a phone as determined by the City Administrator.   

  

53

Item 17.



 
Policy already existing in the City’s Handbook. The changes below will be made upon council formally 

approving a new cell phone policy.  

 

7.13 Electronic Communication Systems/Personal Use Policy 

(A) Purpose: To better serve the City’s citizens and give the City’s workforce the best tools to do 
their jobs, the City continues to adopt and make use of new means of communication and 
information exchange.  This means that many City employees have access to one or more forms 
of electronic communications systems, including, but not limited to computers,1 computer files, 
e-mail, telephones, cellular or “cell” phones, pagers, voice mail, fax machines, external electronic 
bulletin boards, wire services, media services, on-line services, applications including social media 
such as Facebook, the Internet, and the World Wide Web (hereafter “electronic communication 
systems”). 
 

The City encourages the use of electronic communication systems because it is an efficient and 

effective way to facilitate and support City business and to stay abreast of the latest information 

relevant to the City and its customers. The City’s electronic communication systems are the City’s 

property and there shall be no expectation of privacy regarding their use.  This includes use of 

personal devices over the City’s electronic communications systems. 

The purpose of this policy is to express the City’s philosophy and set forth general guidelines 

governing the use of electronic communications systems.  By adopting this policy, it is the City's 

intent to ensure the electronic communication systems are used to their maximum potential for 

City purposes and not used in a way that is disruptive, offensive to others, or contrary to the best 

interests of the City. 

(B) Applicability:  This policy applies to all City departments, offices, boards, commissions, 
committees, City employees and contracted and consulting resources. 

 

This policy applies to all electronic communication systems that are: 

• Accessed on or from City premises or City systems (i.e., wireless internet systems, server 
systems, etc.); 

• Accessed using City owned or paid-for electronic communications systems; or 

• Used in a manner that identifies the individual as acting for or on behalf of the City; or in 
any way identifies the City. 

 

(C) Policy:  It is the policy of the City to follow this set of procedures for the use of electronic 
communication systems. If any electronic device provided by the City is lost or stolen, employees 
must report the loss or theft to their immediate supervisor who will report the loss or theft to the 

 
1 Desktop, lap top, tablet or other hand held devices and external hard drives. 

54

Item 17.



 
City Administrator.  If the immediate supervisor cannot be contacted, employees should make 
every reasonable effort to immediately contact the City Administrator. 

 
As City-owned electronic devices are decommissioned or replaced, employees shall turn them in, 
including all accessories, attachments and cases, to their immediate supervisor, who will forward 
them to the City Administrator. 

 
Malfunctioning electronic devices shall be reported to the immediate supervisor for reporting to 
the City Administrator. 

 
Department Heads or their designees are responsible for notifying the City Administrator for 
discontinuing, canceling or changing electronic devices or services when an individual employee 
voluntarily or involuntarily terminates his/her employment with the City or if some other change 
is made which discontinues an employee’s use of an electronic device.   

 
Employees shall surrender all electronic devices upon termination to their immediate supervisor.  
If an employee fails to surrender an electronic device assigned to them by the City upon 
termination of his/her employment, the fair market value of the City-owned electronic device will 
be withheld from the employee’s final paycheck pursuant to Iowa Code § 91A.5.  See 
Acknowledgment form for express authorization for this withholding.   

 
(D) Reimbursement for Personal Electronic Devices Used for City Purposes 

 
The City, through the City Administrator may provide a reimbursement for personal cell phones 
or other electronic devices in lieu of providing a cell phone or other electronic devices to conduct 
City business.  The above policy applies regarding proper use of personal cell phones or other 
electronic devices when used for City business and where the City reimburses employee for said 
devices.  

 
By using a personal electronic device for City business, employees are acknowledging that the 
records and information contained on the personal electronic device or in the billing for the 
personal electronic device may be public records pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 22.   

 
(E) Access and Authority 
Each Department Head shall determine which employees in their department shall have access 

to the various media, applications, and services, based on business practices and necessity and 

which shall have authority to communicate on behalf of the City with approval of the City 

Administrator/Mayor. 

Electronic information created and/or communicated by an employee using the City’s electronic 

communication systems may be monitored, intercepted, accessed or preserved by the City for 

any purpose including, but not limited to: cost analysis; resource allocation; optimum technical 

management of information resources; and detecting use which is in violation of City policies or 

may constitute illegal activity.  Employees shall have no expectation of privacy using the City’s 

electronic communication systems, including in situations where an employee is using a personal 

55

Item 17.



 
device over a City electronic communication system.  Disclosure of electronic information will not 

be made except when necessary to enforce a policy, as permitted or required under the law, or 

for other legitimate business purposes. 

Any such monitoring, intercepting and accessing shall observe any and all confidentiality 

regulations under federal and state laws. 

City-owned electronic communications systems may be removed from City premises solely for 

City work-related purposes pursuant to prior authorization from the immediate supervisor. 

Most of the City’s computing facilities automatically check for viruses before files and data which 

are transferred into the system from external sources are run or otherwise accessed.  On 

computers where virus scanning takes place automatically, the virus scanning software must not 

be disabled, modified, uninstalled or otherwise inactivated.  If an employee is uncertain as to 

whether the workstation the employee is using is capable of detecting viruses automatically, or 

the employee is unsure whether the data has been adequately checked for viruses, the employee 

should contact the City Administrator. 

(F) Prohibited Communications/Uses 
The City’s electronic communications systems and the employee’s personal electronic 

communications systems being used during working time shall not be used for knowingly 

transmitting, retrieving or storing any communication that is: 

1. Personal business on City time (e.g. sports pools, games, shopping, correspondence, 
supplemental employment or other non-City-related items), except as otherwise allowed (see 
Personal Use section); 

2. Discriminatory or harassing; 
3. Derogatory to any individual or group; 
4. Obscene as defined in case law and under Iowa criminal law; 
5. Defamatory or threatening;  
6. Using another individual’s account or identity without explicit authorization; 
7. Attempting to test, circumvent, or defeat security or auditing systems without prior 

authorization;  
8. Accessing, retrieving or reading any e-mail messages sent to other individuals without prior 

authorization from the City Administrator;  
9. Permitting any unauthorized individual to access the City’s e-mail system; 
10. Engaged in for any illegal purpose or one contrary to the City’s policies or best interests; 
11. Sent in an attempt to hide the identity of the sender or represent the sender as someone else; 

and 
12. Likely to cause network congestion or significantly hamper the ability of other people to 

access and use the system. 
Employees must respect the confidentiality of other individuals’ electronic communications.  

Except in cases in which explicit authorization has been granted by the City Administrator, 

employees are prohibited from engaging in, or attempting to engage in: 

1. Monitoring or intercepting the files or electronic communications of other employees or third 
parties; 

56

Item 17.



 
2. Hacking or obtaining access to systems or accounts they are not authorized to use; 
3. Using other people’s log-ins or passwords; and 
4. Breaching, testing or monitoring computer or network security measures. 
City employees shall not download or transfer software unless authorized by the immediate 

supervisor.  Employees must understand that the unauthorized use or independent installation 

of non-standard software or data may cause computers and networks to function erratically or 

improperly, or cause data loss.  Users must never install downloaded software to networked 

storage devices without the assistance and approval of the immediate supervisor.  

Body Worn Video (BWV) and other audio/visual recording devices shall only be used in 

conjunction with performance of official, authorized, sanctioned and assigned job duties.  See 

applicable department standard operating procedures.  

Activation of recording devices such as microphones, cameras and video to record 

communications with any other person outside of departmental standard operating procedures 

while at work or on City business is prohibited where such activity violates another employee’s or 

another person’s rights to protect their confidential personnel or medical information or where 

the information would otherwise qualify as a confidential record under Iowa Code Chapter 22.   

(G) Acceptable Communications/Uses 
 

Except as otherwise provided, electronic communication systems are provided by the City for 

employee business use during City time.  Limited, occasional, or incidental use of electronic 

communications systems (sending or receiving) for personal non-business purposes is permitted 

as set forth below: 

1. Personal use is limited to breaks, lunch or immediately before/after work; 
2. Personal use must be brief and must not interfere with the productivity of the employee or 

co-workers; 
3. Personal use shall not involve any prohibited activity (see Prohibited Communications/Use 

section above); 
4. Personal use does not consume system resources or storage capacity on an ongoing basis; 
5. Personal use does not involve large file transfers or otherwise deplete system resources 

available for business purposes; 
6. The City’s phone numbers and email address shall not be listed in any publication or electronic 

communication that will result in personal incoming phone calls, text messages or other forms 
of electronic communications. 

7. Non-City personnel are not authorized to use the City’s electronic communication systems 
except in an emergency. 

8. Anyone obtaining electronic access to other organizations’, businesses’, companies’, 
municipalities’ or individuals’ materials must respect all copyrights and cannot copy, retrieve, 
modify or forward copyrighted materials except as permitted by the copyright owner. 

9. Anyone receiving an electronic communication in error shall notify the sender immediately.  
The communication may be privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law.  Such privilege and confidentiality shall be respected. 

57

Item 17.



 
 

(H) Confidential Information 
All employees are expected and required to protect the City’s confidential information.  

Employees shall not transmit or forward confidential information to outside individuals or 

companies without the permission of their immediate supervisor and the City Administrator. 

The City also requires its employees to use e-mail in a way that respects the confidential and 

proprietary information of others.  Employees are prohibited from copying or distributing 

copyrighted material - for example, software, database files, documentation, or articles - using 

the e-mail system. 

(I) Policy Violations 
Employees who abuse the privilege of City-facilitated access to electronic media or services risk 

having the privilege removed for themselves and possibly other employees, are subject to 

disciplinary action up to and including termination and may be subject to civil liability and criminal 

prosecution 

58

Item 17.



 

City of Oelwein 
Public Works 
On Call Policy 

 
Purpose: The City of Oelwein provides a continuous twenty-four hour a day, seven day a week service to 

its citizens. Therefore, it is necessary for certain employees to respond to any reasonable request for duty 

at any hour of the day or night. 

General Description or Summary of Policy: The purpose of this Policy is to provide coverage by a City of 

Oelwein Public Works employee during hours not covered by the normal work schedule. Employees 

assigned to be “On Call” under this policy shall follow the requirements and expectations set forth herein. 

The expectations set out below will allow the on-call employee to generally go about their personal life 

while on call and shall in no event require the employee to be on call at the workplace or at any other 

specific location. The employee shall be considered “Waiting to be Engaged”1 as that phrase is explained 

by the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) not “Engaged to Wait”2 and shall not, therefore, be considered to 

be working and eligible for overtime while on call unless responding to a call as set forth below.  

Qualifications and Assignments 

A. Employee Qualifications: 

1. To be eligible to serve “on call”, employees must be pre-qualified as determined by the City based 

on the following criteria: 

1. Employees’ training, skills, experience, and familiarity in handling the typical emergency 
or after-hour situations. 

2. Employee must have the licensure necessary to operate equipment that may be required 
in emergency on call situations.  

3. Employee must be prepared to answer calls or return calls within 30 minutes of receipt, 
and, therefore, must regularly be in a position where employee has adequate cell phone 
reception.   

4. Be in a position to be in Oelwein responding to subject matter of call within 1.5 hours of 
receipt of the initial call as shown by the City cell phone records.  

B. Assignment Schedule: A schedule will be prepared with consideration given to the City's needs 

and employees' work schedules. The “On-Call” schedule shall normally commence starting on 

Wednesday at 3:30 PM and ending at 7:00 AM the following Wednesday. However, Assignments 

 
1 Waiting to be Engaged: If an employee who is on-call is able to use his or her time freely and is not 

performing a specific assigned task, that employee is considered “waiting to be engaged” otherwise known 

as “stand-by.” The employee can be available by telephone if needed; however, since he or she is waiting 

(off-duty), the employee is not required to be compensated for that time. 

 
2 Engaged to Wait: When an employee is required to stay at the workplace or is so near to the workplace 

the he or she cannot use his or her time freely, the employee is “engaged to wait (on-duty)” otherwise 

known as “on-call” and the employee is compensated for the time. 

 

59

Item 18.



 
will be made at intervals and of durations deemed appropriate. Weekend and Holiday on call will 

be for the duration of the day. Holidays are determined by the Oelwein Personnel Manual.   

C. Employees that are on call will provide the phone to the designated employee for the day. Once 

the workday has commenced, the on call employee will take the phone home. During a normal 

workday, an employee will not remain on call.  

Response Procedures and Expectations of On Call Employee: 

A. Cell Phone: The employee shall carry the City provided “On Call Cell Phone” and shall remain in areas 

with cell phone service while on call.  

B. Conduct and Behavior: The employee shall practice a professional commitment to “public service” 

while dealing with the specific situation in a common sense and sensitive manner. Employees are 

expected to be familiar with on call procedures set out herein and to be available for calls as required 

by this policy. The employee shall, while on call, remain physically able to respond by refraining from 

activities which might impair their ability to respond and/or perform the necessary duties. On call 

employees who do not meet the requirements of this section shall be subject to disciplinary action up 

to and including termination of employment. 

C. Responsibility and Authority: The employee is responsible for determining whether a call to respond, 

requires prompt attention to protect or preserve people or property, or otherwise cannot reasonably 

wait until the start of the next scheduled workday. (See Exhibit A for guidance.) The employee shall 

collect pertinent information (name, address, and telephone number of the reporting party or alarm 

dialer) and a full description of the need for an after-hours response. If it is determined by the 

employee that the situation, requires prompt attention to protect or preserve people or property, or 

otherwise cannot reasonably wait until the start of the next scheduled workday, the employee shall 

respond as soon as possible, within a maximum of 1.5 hours (90) minutes. If the situation does not 

require prompt action, the employee shall notify the reporting party that their request will be 

forwarded to the responsible party/agency at the start of the next business day.  

D. Record Keeping: Employee shall clock in and clock out when responding to a call unless circumstances 

dictate otherwise, in which event, a record of the time spent by the employee shall be made as soon 

as is practicable. (Emergency or exigent circumstances.)   

E. An employee who is sick or can no longer be on call must contact their supervisor to initiate a handoff 

of the on call phone. 

Compensation: 

On Call Pay: City Employees assigned to on call status shall be compensated in the form of a payment 

equivalent to one hour of their base wage per regular work day. Weekends and Holidays shall be 

compensated at two hours of their base wage each day of on call.  These rates cannot be converted to 

compensatory time and only covers on call time.   

A. Overtime Pay: When responding to a call out the responding employees shall be compensated at 

1.5 times their regular pay (Overtime) as stated in the city personnel policy. 

B. When responding to a call, the employee shall be paid for the following time: 

60

Item 18.



 
a. Regardless of the time spent by the employee responding to the call out, if the time spent 

is less than two hours, the employee shall be compensated for two hours of work per city 

personnel policy. 

b. If, however, during that two-hour window, measured from the time the employee clocks 

in till the employee is again called out, the employee will not be compensated for another 

two hour minimum period. 

c. If the call back exceeds two hours the employee shall be compensated for actual time 

worked, from clocking in to clocking out. 

d. Should an employee be unable to fulfill the entire day and or shift of on call, the employee 

will not be compensated.  

e. On Call Pay shall not be reduced or utilized in any fashion when compensating an 

employee for call out pay, all call out pay, calculated above, shall be in addition to on 

call pay. 

Calling in Additional Staff: 

A. When responding to a call the employee shall determine whether it is necessary or appropriate 

to call additional staff to respond. In making this decision the employee shall work through the 

following steps or considerations. 

 

a. Consider whether the call involves potentially dangerous activity, where having another 

employee involved is necessary to ensure the safety of the on-call employee or when a 

faster response time may be necessary. 

b. If not necessary, respond to the call. 

c. If necessary, contact other appropriate staff to respond with on call staff. 

i. If faster response time is required then the On Call employee can provide, they 

shall call out other personnel to meet that time constraint. 

ii. If unsure, call the superintendent or other designated person for review. If 

unavailable, the employee is provided the leniency in determining the acceptable 

response.  

d. The On Call employee will contact additional staff members in the order of on call for the 

year. This process ensures that employees understand they may be called for additional 

aide considering they are next on the on call schedule.  

Trading or Transfer of On Call Shifts: 

Substitutions shall be minimized and only done when absolutely necessary. The scheduled employee is 

responsible for finding a substitute. The substitute shall be eligible for on call work and the substitution 

shall be subject to the prior approval of the superintendent or designee.  

Incident Report: 

A detailed record of each call-out / response / no response shall be documented on a “Incident Report” 

form. Information to include: 

a. The information needed for the log is as follows: 

61

Item 18.



 
1. Date, time, and name of reporting party. 

2. Task description including specific details of special circumstances involved and location. 

3. Action(s) taken, and time involved. 

4. Additional personnel called out to assist and equipment used. 

5. Any other pertinent information policy\standby 

6. Report to be submitted to the superintendent or designee for review.   

62

Item 18.



 
Exhibit A 

EMERGENCY, NON-EMERGENCY and SITUATIONS NOT COVERED 

The following, while not including all situations, is a list of typical situations where a response is 

appropriate:  

1. Sanitary sewer main blockage, alarm at a sewer lift station, or Wastewater Treatment 

Plant. 

2. Major street problem, such as a severely damaged or missing stop sign, major depression 

in street or sidewalk, missing or seriously damaged drainage grate or manhole cover, and 

downed tree or large broken tree limb blocking the traveled way. 

3. Significant flooding of streets and/or buildings.  

4. Traffic accident seriously affecting public safety involving a damaged traffic signal, 

hazardous street-light, or large amount of debris on a City street.   

5. Sewer backing into a residence or overflowing into roads creeks, etc. 

6. Emergency support requests by the Police Department or the Fire Department.   

7. Malfunction of traffic signal. Provide traffic control as necessary. 

8. Alarm set off, broken window, or door at public building.  Contact Police Dept. and have 

report made on incident. 

9. Calls requiring Emergency Locates that will have the callers on Site off normal business 

hours.  

10. Leaking fire hydrant, main breaks, dialer alarm call for the Water department.  

Non-Emergency Situations: The following is a list of situations where an emergency response is not 

appropriate: 

1. Minor street problem such as small bump, pothole, rough spot, or minor 

amount of glass, mud, or debris on the street. 

2. Street light burned out or malfunctioning (cycling or on during the day). 

3. “Private” problems not in the public right-of-way. Unless they hazardous to the 

public. 

Situations Not Covered: 

When a request for emergency assistance is received and the situation is not clearly covered herein, the 

on-call person shall evaluate the facts and act accordingly.  If necessary, contact the superintendent or 

designee.  If they are unavailable and reasonable doubt exists as to the seriousness of the problem, 

respond to the request.    

63

Item 18.



 

From the Desk of  
Oelwein Utility Superintendent Victor Kane 

Memo 

To: Honorable Mayor & City Council,  

From: Utility Superintendent Victor Kane                               CC: City Administrator Dylan Mulfinger 

Reference:  On Call Policy                                                       Date: 06/08/21 
 
Greetings, 
With the change in our dispatching, we needed to modify our present call out system.  Currently after 
hour calls are made by the PD dispatch.  No employees are actually required to be On Call.  Which has 
led to issues contacting an employee to respond to a call out. 
 
We have developed a new policy modeled from other “On Call” policies in use by companies such as 
Alliant Energy.  The employee whom is “On Call” will receive pay to carry a city cell and be ready to 
respond after work hours, on weekends, and holidays.  Since there is no longer a city dispatch the cost 
will now fall on the Utilities.  This expense will be split between three departments minimizing impact 
to individual budget lines.  This system will assure an employee’s response for city needs and is 
equitable for the employees who will be impacted during their 7 – day rotation of On Call.   
 
I supply the following for an idea of costs.  Since it varies by employee’s wage let’s use Grade 2 pay for 

a yearly cost of $11,775.  This cost is then split between the three major departments for an average 

cost of $10.75/day/department.  For this the city will have an employee at their ready 365 days a year.   

There will be some items I am sure we will have to work through as this is a new process.  However, 

this will give us the best option to meet needs and still see limited impact upon termination of the City 

dispatch center.   

Thank you for your time.  
Victor Kane 
 

64

Item 18.



65

Item 19.



66

Item 19.



67

Item 19.



68

Item 19.



69

Item 19.



70

Item 19.



71

Item 19.



72

Item 19.



73

Item 19.



74

Item 19.



75

Item 19.



76

Item 19.



77

Item 19.



Quotation: 
Advantage Preservation Is Pleased To
Provide This Quote To Scanning of large
Format Drawings For The City of
Oelwein

Prepared For: 
Dylan Mulfinger
City of Oelwein
,  

Prepared By: 
Jeff Brown
On: May 28, 2021 10:58 AM
Valid Until: Aug 31, 2021

Total Price: $ 999.750

 

1025 33rd Ave SW, Cedar Rapids,Iowa 52404

 

 
Project Summary:

Digitization of Large format Drawings and City records 
Contract and Pricing valid between July1, 2021 and June 30, 2024.   Smaller sized Documents would be scanned @ $0.10
per page.
To be scanned and invoiced @ Up to $1,000.00 each month until either materials run out, or City of Oelwein requests to stop.

Service Details Qty Price Extended  

Document Digitization - >
36" X 48"/N            

Scanning and indexing of City of Oelwein Drawings and
documents
Index by Project Name,  City, State, Page     

 565  $ 1.750  $ 988.750    

Community History
Archive - Deployment/C   
        

Adding images to a hosted searchable website and creating
hard drive back up with PDF, TIFF and XML files     

 550  $ 0.020  $ 11.000    

78

Item 20.



Agreement:

Your signature below indicates acceptance of this proposal
to Scanning of large Format Drawings for the City of
Oelwein, and agree to the terms and conditions herein. 

 

Terms & Conditions: 

Payment terms are net thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice.  Invoice will be sent at the completion of each phase of the project.

By signing this quote, you acknowledge that you agree to the terms and conditions. Any details not included in writing in this quotation
are not binding upon either party. If the source materials are in a condition unknown or undisclosed by the client at the time of
quotation, it will be voided and a new estimate will be issued to more accurately outline the Scope Of Work for this project.

Advantage Preservation strictly adheres to Federal Copyright Law and will not digitally reproduce any content that is not in the Public
Domain without written permission from the rights holder. 

We trust that you will find our quote satisfactory and look forward to working with you. Please contact us should you have any question
at 1-855-303-2727 

Accepted By:       ______________________________________On _____/_____/________ Of City of Oelwein

Return To:
Jeff Brown - Advantage Archives
Direct: 319-249-5425
Cell: 319-432-8297
Email: jeffbrown@advantagearchives.com
visit our site to learn more about our digital conversion services

Advantage Preservation: Preserving The Past, Making It Accessible Today, & Ensuring Its Future.

79

Item 20.

http://www.advantage-companies.com/preservation/services/digital-conversion-services/#overview


 

 

The first round of scanning for the city.  

6/10/2021 

80

Item 20.



81

Item 21.



82

Item 21.



83

Item 21.



Invoice

Box 625 113 North Griffith Road

Carroll, IA  51401

www.feldfire.com

Sold To: Ship To:

Oelwein Fire Department

Attn: Chief Mike Hillman

319-283-8166

200 W. Charles St

Oelwein, IA  50662

Oelwein Fire Department

Attn: Chief Mike Hillman

200 W. Charles St

Oelwein, IA  50662

Page: 1

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

SalespersonCustomer Number

0318072

6/1/2021

002000-1301400

Terms Ship VIACustomer P.O.

Net 30 UPS

BackOrd

er

Shipped AmountPriceItem NumberOrdered

Invoice NumberInvoice Date

03180726/1/2021

Item Description WhseU of M

5,118.00 5,118.000 1.00 0.00 0.00 RRWM-24/20 00024--20" Wide SectionEA

Net Order: 5,118.00 

Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 520.00 

Sales Tax: 0.00 

Invoice Total: 5,638.00 

Box 625 113 North Griffith Road

Carroll, IA  51401

www.feldfire.com

Ph:

Fx:

E-mail: www.feldfire.com

Website:

Iowa Sales Tax Permit No. 1-14-004938M

Member NFPA, NAFED, I.A.F.C., I.F.A., I.F.C.A

sales@feldfire.com

(712) 792-3143

(712) 792-6658

84

Item 22.



 
Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                                www.oelwein.fun 
 

Memorandum 

 
To: Oelwein City Council - Mayor Brett DeVore - City Administrator Dylan Mulfinger 
 

Subject: City Park Electrical Upgrades 
 

 The Park Department was awarded a grant from the Fayette County Community Foundation in 
the amount of $10,000 in 2020.  These grant funds are to be utilized in upgrading and replacing the 
existing electrical panels at City Park.  These panels are heavily used during the Oelwein Celebration 
every year that brings thousands of people to the community. This project needed to be completed and 
reports turned in by March 31 per grant requirements originally. The contractor (Etringer Electric) did 
not get the project done so the City worked with the foundation and was granted an extension with the 
grant money to be completed by May 31st.  The contractor still did not complete the project by the 
allotted timeframe, after several weeks of unanswered calls and messages.  The foundation was 
contacted and they are willing to grant the City a final extension to complete this project.  We are 
recommending that Irvine Electric be approved to complete this project as soon as possible. 
 
City Park Electrical Project 
Irvine Electric    $24,850 
Etringer  Electric    $22,150  

 

 
Joshua Johnson MA 

Oelwein Park Superintendent 

 

85

Item 23.



86

Item 24.



87

Item 24.



88

Item 24.



89

Item 24.



90

Item 24.



91

Item 24.



92

Item 24.



93

Item 24.



 

Minutes 
Planning Finance Enterprise and Economic Development 
Oelwein Community Plaza, 25 West Charles, Oelwein, 
Iowa 
May 24, 2021 - 5:30 PM 

 

Pledge of Allegiance  

Discussions 

1. Consideration of a motion to recommend approval of tear down assistantance to Gerry VandeVorde for 
125 6th St. SW and 125 7th Ave NE 

Seeders asked what was happening to these homes if he was not provided with funding.  

Mulfinger let the committee know that VandeVorde would have to follow the code enforcement 
process as he was in the middle of it before staff wanted to take the idea of taking all of the properties 
to council.  

Fisk asked if any of them were rented right now and wondered why none of them are mowed. 

VandeVorde said that none of them were being rented and that he had someone mowing them.  

DeVore was concerned that the city should not pick up the tab for an investor who is no longer 
interested in working on their properties.  

Shekleton let the committee know that only two of the VandeVorde properties could be salvaged.  

VandeVorde said he was not asking for a bailout, but that he was ready to work with the city.  

Seeders motioned to recommend funding the request and send the decision to City Council. 

The motion died for a lack of a second.  

 

Adjournment 

 The meeting adjourned at 5:50 P.M. 
 

     ___________________________________ 
Dylan Mulfinger, City Administrator 

 

94

Item 25.



95

Item 26.



96

Item 26.



97

Item 26.



98

Item 26.



99

Item 26.



100

Item 26.



101

Item 26.



102

Item 26.



103

Item 26.



104

Item 26.



105

Item 26.



106

Item 26.



107

Item 26.



108

Item 26.



109

Item 26.



110

Item 26.



111

Item 26.



112

Item 26.



DEMOLITION ASSIST ANC·E APPLICATION 

oemol1tio.n cost assistance for up to 50 percent, with a limit not to exceed $5,000 is available 

from the City-of Oelwein through Neighborhood, Revitalization Program Funds. Application 

deadlines are January 1, April 1, July 1 and October 1 annually. Along w-ith the ap-plication, 

two demolition bids must be included for consideration. All qualified applications will be 

reviewed and prioritized by the Oelwein City Council. Reim·bursement of funds will be 

awarded 30 days after demolition, once the final demolition invoice and proof of payment are 

provided and a successful inspection is completed by a Code Enforcement Officer. 

A qualified app'lfcan.t may apply for funding demolition to more than one qualified property. A 

qualified property may only receive a s·ingle award of program funds. Applications which are 
not funded may reapply. 

Address of Property 

to be Demolished: 

Applicant Name: 

Owner Name: 

Mailing Address: L-{ 

City., State, Zip: 

Phone: 

E-mail .Address: + c{

Legat Description: 

Application date: 

• 

-

PROJECT INFO·RMATION 

• 

• 

or 

e.n 'e_� ( iv 

� L 

\ 

• 

Page 1 of3 

) 

.. • 

• 

• 

• 

l lq

113

Item 27.



If qualitled appli ant has r ceived Economic Development Ne1gnoornooa KevrtattZ.atfor, 
Program funding for any other qualified property, for each proper ty state the following: 

Year awarded 

Project (address of property) 

5 l I
Amount awarded 

60 
,_ 

list last date the structure was continuously occupied 

no 

List the last time this structure was served by utilities 

If Applicant i.s qualified as the purchaser pursuant to a valid offer to buy the qualified property, 

then attach a copy of offer to buy or other purchase contract document. 

list partners and identify participation in the project (such as, financial, administrative, etc.}: 

Partner Identify participation in project 

• • 

(For Official Use Only) 

Community Development Department Application Review 

Application reviewed on; 

Application reviewed by: 

Comments: 

Page 2 of 3 

Jay Shekleton/Building Official

June 9, 2021

The dwelling located at 412 1st Ave NE has been vacant for an undetermined amount of time. This has been a nuisance
property that was abandoned by the previous owner. The dwelling and accessory structure continue to deteriorate, are a
public safety hazard and a blight to the neighborhood. The city aquired the property throught the 657A process. Benders 
have purchased the property from them City of Oelwein and paid the back taxes owed. Benders have agreed and are eager 
to demolish the dwelling and garage structure with the help from the City of Oelwein's demolition assistance program.

114

Item 27.



115

Item 27.



116

Item 27.



117

Item 27.



_J
_ 

118

Item 27.



119

Item 27.



120

Item 27.



121

Item 27.



122

Item 27.



123

Item 27.



124

Item 28.



 

 

 

 

 

June 10, 2021 

 

PFEED Board Members, 

The property located at 15 5th Ave SW, has been offered by the owners to the city via quit claim deed. 

The owners of the property cannot afford to pay for repairs or demolition. We have taken houses in the 

past through legal process to demolish the blight in the neighborhoods and possibly make way for a 

potential new home. Acquiring the property would put the city in control of the property and the future 

of the property. 

Part of the plan would be to take the property located at 15 5th Ave. SW, so it could be joined to the 

property to the south, which the city has acquired through the 657A Process. This property to the south 

is 17 5th Ave SW, which was an abandoned home. The city would find a local contractor or possible 

investor interested in rehabilitating the dwelling, give them both properties for the cost of deed transfer 

and attorney fees. The contractor would be required to demo the structures located at 15 5th Ave SW, 

utilizing demolition assistance from the city.   

Taking the home located at the 15 5th Ave SW address would ensure the city would not have to deal with 

future code enforcement or abatements. By joining the parcel to the south and offering the home to a 

contractor or investor to be rehabbed, it would increase the value of the property. This could also 

provide a marketable home with a substantial sized lot and generate higher tax revenue for the city. 

 

Jay Shekleton, 

Building Official 

125

Item 28.



 

 

 

126

Item 28.



 

Minutes 
Park & Rec Meeting 
Aquatic Center 
May 26th, 2021 - 5:15 PM 

Park and Recreation                                                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 

Call to Order:  5:27pm 
 
Roll Call:  Burkhart, Cantrell, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Meska, Stasi, Stewart, Taylor 
 
Attending: Burkhart, Cantrell, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Stasi, Taylor 
 
Absent: Meska, Stewart 
 
Approval of Minutes 

• Consideration of a motion approving the minutes of the March 15th, 2021 meeting 
Motion: Gearhart    2nd: Stasi 
Aye: All     Nay: None 

Chairperson and Vice Chairperson Nomination: Current: Taylor chairperson and Stasi vice chairperson. 
Motion for Stasi to become chairperson and Gearhart vice chairperson. 

Motion: Jorgensen   2nd: Gearhart 
Aye: All     Nay: None 

 
Cemetery – Block 18/walking bridge removal, 5th ave intersection changes 

Motion:  Jorgensen   2nd: Stasi 
Aye: All     Nay: None 

 
Park and Recreation Master Plan 

• 6 - 10 years 

 Johnson presented the board with options at aquatics, campground, trails and park areas.  
Discussion about splash pad at Reidy Park and all the possibilities for City Park/lake continued along 
with playground equipment replacement.  Burkhart gave some options for recreation and the 
wellness center. Taylor asked what is going on with the free weight room.  Burkhart stated that the 
school took it over during the day for their classes and had some members quit due to this.  
Burkhart stated that the steering committee would be meeting with the school this summer to 
work on the 28e agreement the school has with the city. 

 
Recreation Report – Burkhart stated that the soccer program has concluded.  Little league is 
starting with practice starting this past week and t-ball and blast ball starting in June. Burkhart 
stated that her diamond maintenance person quit on her after a week, as the parks department 
people are helping until a replacement will be found. Gearhart stated that the diamonds could use 
more attention.  Burkhart stated that they would do yoga in the park twice, once at Platt Park and 
another in July in the evening.  Tai chi session is planned for August. Burkhart stated that two 
additional employees have been hired at the wellness center. Burkhart stated that they are  

127

Item 29.



Park and Recreation                                                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 

 
working on corporate memberships with East Penn coming in, then Transco, Ashley, and City 
Laundry.  Burkhart stated that she is low on scholarship funds for pool passes, which usually lasts 
three years. 
 
Aquatics Update –Johnson walked the board around the facility and showed them the various new 
additions.  The board  

• The new slide for the little kids has been secured to the pool deck and is ready for action.   
• The employees dug out the old mulch in the front of the aquatic center and put back some new 

bright mulch for the upcoming season.   
• All the infected dying ash trees were removed last fall in the front entrance and a variety of new 

trees planted. 

• The brick boarders on the shower house and doors were painted blue last season. 

• Mediacom came to pool to get the phone/internet hooked up for the season.  
• The surveillance system has been installed at the aquatic center, which is a CIP item that will provide 

coverage for the whole facility. This system was instrumental in catching the vandals the police 
department where looking for last week. 

• New pads and batteries were installed in the AED.  
• The employees also installed sanitizing stations throughout the aquatic facility.  
• The new pump and motor for the slide have arrived but waiting on an adapter 
• LED lights installed last year 
• 3 new permabrellas installed 
• Slide top canopy and guard stand umbrellas installed with grant through RJ McElroy trust 
• Shelter to be installed when contractor gets there 

• New gutters panels when they arrive 

• New pool cleaner is in use now 

• New first aid supplies and rescue tubes replaced 

• New pool controller that is WIFI compatible that controls the water chemistry 

• The backflow preventer was inspected 

• This past weekend the City had an individual from the Cedar Falls YMCA certify 12 guards and this 
coming weekend another individual from UNI is coming to certify the rest of the guards. 

 
Tree Board Update 

• In the tree board award presentation last month, the board learned that they are the recipient of 
the Growth Award from Trees Forever, which is awarded to cities that expand tree programming 
every year, along with the Tree City Award for 2020. 

• This past month the Tree Board received their Outstanding Community Organization plaque from 
the Iowa Urban Tree Council. 

Trails Update 

• Segment 1 – Johnson explained that the contractor is working to finish the section near the 
pool first so that it will be done as soon as possible.  Johnson stated that the large section in 
the NW has been cleared of trees, utilities moved by Alliant Energy, and rocked up.  Johnson 
stated that the contractor would be back in a few weeks to pour that section. 
 

128

Item 29.



 
Park and Recreation                                                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 

 

• This past month the trails committee accepted a much appreciated $4,000 donation for trails from 
the owners of Pizza Ranch, Brandi and Gerald Hershey.  

• The park department got the new two-stage snow blower attachment for the skid loader this past 
month for trails and other uses, along with a set of pallet forks for the cemetery workers.   

• Johnson completed a trail grant for Iowa DOT COVID funding that would give the City up to 
$500,000 for trails if funded. 

Parks/Cemetery Report 
REDGATE 

Johnson stated that the park employees installed the new playground equipment at Red Gate Park that the park 
department received through a grant from the RJ McElroy Trust this past fall. Johnson provided a picture to the 
board of the progress completed on the shelter.  The plumbers finished the rough plumbing for the bathroom 
project at red gate. Kevin Stickle has put up the shelter and put the tin on the roof. 

Cemetery 

Employees dragged the gravel roads at Woodlawn Cemetery to even them out and Jay picked up a load of patch 
to fill in potholes as well.  The cemetery employees found a headstone that someone had tipped over and put it 
back into place, up front in block 18. Foundations were poured the first week of May and funeral homes notified 
for headstone placement. 

Platt Park 
At Platt Park, employees reinstalled the grill by the shelter that we poured a new pad and rebuilt last fall.  The 
departments completed the sidewalk with other concrete projects lined up.  At some point this season, 
employees will install the new drinking fountain along this sidewalk. The employees will have to dig up about 30’ 
and tap into the existing water line to the bathroom. 
 
City Park 
Jay and Tim put the final fittings on and preparing the drinking fountain at City Park on the west side of the 
bridge. At that shelter, employees removed all the picnic tables last fall and returned the proper amount that 
had been gone through and painted this winter.  
 
Downtown 
Johnson explained that the parks employees spread 60 cubic yards of mulch downtown in the flowerbeds.  Last 
week the employees took delivery of the flowering hanging baskets that they put up as well for Mike Ledesma to 
water every morning. 
 

Parks General 

The employees took picnic tables that Jay painted over the winter months and distributed in various parks. The 
employees cleaned the primitive toilets and repaired the vandalism that occurred over the winter months. The 
employees have been mowing certain properties as the streak of warm weather got the grass growing in open 
areas. Tim Ledesma took the stump grinder to City Park and ground three stumps out where the city lost ash 
trees in the airplane area.  The department took possession of the street department skid loader as part of an 
equipment upgrade this week. This will enable the department to utilize attachments without having to borrow 
the skid loader as well. This month, 4-goal setter basketball hoops were delivered that will be installed at Wings 
Park, CIP items. 

129

Item 29.



Park and Recreation                                                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
 

Fayette Day of Caring 

On Wednesday, Johnson arranged for Upper Iowa University to send a sorority group down to paint a shelter at 
City Park.  This is part of their annual day of caring that they had to skip last year due to COVID.  The shelter was 
located on the point at City Park, in which they painted everything plus the tables. 

Antioch Church 
The Antioch Church of Oelwein brought in a bunch of volunteers to walk through Woodlawn Cemetery, pick up 
loose decorations, and pick up sticks.  The group also had a bunch of volunteers walk through Wings Park and 
pick up sticks and debris in the park as well.  The church group had a cookout at the shelter in which anyone in 
the community was invited to have a free lunch.   
 
United Way – Day of Caring  
Johnson stated that this event took place at various park locations throughout the City.  Several City 
departments helped his year and they appreciated each department that participated.  The park department 
had employees from parks and cemetery each location to help guide volunteers and complete all the projects 
planned for the day.  At City Park the library painted the front sign, City Hall helped work on the disc golf course 
with Kens Electric and East Penn.  At Platt Park, Veridian, Fidelity Bank and Nate Schares helped paint the front 
sign, old playground equipment and picnic tables.  At Redgate Park, Transco employees spread an entire semi 
load of mulch around the playground equipment, painted the older playground equipment, and painted 
shelters.  At the Aquatic Center, Mercy One hospital sent people to power spray the pool shell.  In addition, the 
Police Department and Community Development helped run a Cat5 cord to the pump room. At the log cabin, 
Lumber Ridge replaced the boards and painted the two benches at that location.  Oelwein Community Schools 
had their kids walk the trails, Platt and Wings picking up garbage and sticks. 
 
Woodlawn Flag Raising  
Last Saturday morning an estimated 40 volunteers came out to Woodlawn to help put the flags up along the 
roadways.  Johnson stated that the weather was great as usual but the volunteers did a great job making the 
facility look its best. 
 
Campground 
Jay and Tim L. dug up and replaced a yard hydrant at City Park on Wednesday that was bad.  Jay and Johnson 
restrung the safety barrels at City Park Lake to keep patrons away from the dam that broke loose due to ice 
movement in the spring thaw.  Tim L. took the harley rake and stirred up, and smoothed out the campground 
pads. Johnson stated that WIFI is now available for the campground patrons as another amenity to bring in more 
campers.  

 
 
Board Member Updates - None 
 
Adjournment – 6:35pm 
 
Next Meeting: June 21st, 2021 

 

130

Item 29.



 

Minutes 
Airport Board 
Municipal Airport, 19623 40th Street, Oelwein, Iowa 
May 20, 2021 - 6:30 PM 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

       The meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by Bryan. 

ROLL CALL 

       Present:  Tuchscherer, Bagge, Nations, Bryan, Woodraska 
       Also Present: Council Liaison Stewart, FBO Tegeler 
       Absent:  None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes of the April 15, 2021 meeting 

 A motion was made by Tuchscherer, seconded by Woodraska to approve the minutes of the April 15, 
2021 meeting.  All voted aye. 

       Motion Carried 

EXPENSE REVIEW 

2. Review of Expenses and Revenue 

 Tuchscherer submitted a bill for splash blocks in the amount of $63.44.  It will be forwarded to City Hall 
for reimbursement.  

FBO REPORT 

Tegeler reported he is working on obtaining quotes from three companies for the new fuel system.  He 
did stress the need to have the system installed and trouble free by July or it would need to wait until 
October due to the crop spraying. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Tegeler said he had a conversation with City Administrator Mulfinger and the runway crack sealing will 
not be done this year.  When asked, Tegeler stated he will be spraying the cracks with weed killer. 

It was reported there are two hangars currently vacant with a possibility of a third when the new owner 
of an aircraft housed at the airport takes possession. 

A quote from Ashley Furniture in Cedar Falls was received for a Lazy Boy recliner in the amount of 
$450.00.  Furniture Showcase will be contacted for a price. 

No information has been received from Conner Carlson.  Bagge will make contact with him to see if he 
still has interest in using the terminal for a question/answer session on learning to fly. 

SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING DATE 

 The next meeting was scheduled for June 24, 2021 at 6:30 P.M. at the airport. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 A motion was made by Woodraska, seconded by Nations to adjourn at 6:55 P.M. 
 

 

131

Item 30.



Dillon Law PC
209 E 1st Street
Sumner, Iowa 50674

INVOICE
Invoice # 8675

Date: 05/27/2021
Due Upon Receipt

City of Oelwein
Attn: Dylan Mulfinger
20 2nd Ave. SW
Oelwein, IA 50662

City of Oelwein nuisance/abatement work

nuisance/abatement work 657A's

Type Date Notes Quantity Rate Total

Service 04/30/2021 email to sam re letter unable to serve 0.10 $60.86 $6.09

Service 04/30/2021 email to CD re hamilton filing, review filing 0.20 $60.86 $12.17

Service 05/03/2021 email re mcintash letter, email to pat, file review, email
Sam

0.20 $61.90 $12.38

Service 05/10/2021 send case list 0.10 $61.90 $6.19

Service 05/10/2021 site visit to 407 4th AVE SE 0.50 $139.16 $69.58

Service 05/11/2021 dr. Leo emails. 0.25 $139.16 $34.79

Service 05/11/2021 email correspondence with Sam 0.10 $61.90 $6.19

Service 05/18/2021 email to Jay and Sam re trial Rocha, draft and file
witness list

0.30 $61.90 $18.57

Service 05/21/2021 draft exhibits list, label all exhibits, file list and exhibits 0.40 $61.90 $24.76

Service 05/25/2021 review filing, email to Sam and Prouty, adjust calendar,
set task,

0.20 $61.90 $12.38

Service 05/27/2021 adjust calendar, email to Sam -Hamilton 0.20 $61.90 $12.38

Total $215.48

Page 1 of 2 132

Item A.



Detailed Statement of Account

Other Invoices

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

8460 04/28/2021 $125.43 $0.00 $125.43

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

8675 05/27/2021 $215.48 $0.00 $215.48

Outstanding Balance $340.91

Total Amount Outstanding $340.91

Please make all amounts payable to: Dillon Law PC

Payment is due upon receipt.

Invoice # 8675 - 05/27/2021

Page 2 of 2 133

Item A.



Dillon Law PC
209 E 1st Street
Sumner, Iowa 50674

INVOICE
Invoice # 8676

Date: 05/27/2021
Due Upon Receipt

City of Oelwein
Attn: Dylan Mulfinger
20 2nd Ave. SW
Oelwein, IA 50662

CityOelwein

Oelwein City Attorney

Type Date Notes Quantity Rate Total

Service 04/30/2021 ct community development re trails and easement
issues with Shaer,
tcw Jay re outstanding issues
Tcw Dr. Leo re: building tear down issues.

0.35 $136.83 $47.89

Service 05/10/2021 council meeting 0.75 $136.83 $102.62

Service 05/13/2021 Flat Rate: Drafting Affidavit concerning St. John 1.00 $50.00 $50.00

Expense 05/13/2021 Reimbursable expenses: Recording fee for St. John
Affidavit

1.00 $17.00 $17.00

Service 05/13/2021 review proposed 28E agreement, email re JTWROS
still on St. John's deed, email to admin re Dodd Frank
potential enforcement action.

1.00 $136.83 $136.83

Service 05/19/2021 carious communications re vicious dog hearing, email
correspondence and call to Robin Irvine for witness,
review docs

0.40 $60.86 $24.34

Service 05/19/2021 call from Neidart re vicious dog 0.10 $60.86 $6.09

Service 05/21/2021 email to Dylan 0.10 $60.86 $6.09

Service 05/21/2021 ordinance drafting, review agenda 1.00 $136.83 $136.83

Service 05/21/2021 schaer email. 0.10 $136.83 $13.68

Service 05/24/2021 Vicious Animal Appeal- Oelwein 0.50 $136.83 $68.42

Service 05/24/2021 attend city council meeting 1.00 $136.83 $136.83

Page 1 of 2 134

Item A.



Service 05/25/2021 draft and send vicious dog post appeal letter 0.10 $60.86 $6.09

Service 05/25/2021 dictate viscous dog letter 0.10 $136.83 $13.68

Expense 05/26/2021 Reimbursable expenses: Fee to Recorder for legal
description

1.00 $2.00 $2.00

Service 05/27/2021 tcw viscous dog victim mother post hearing concerns 0.10 $136.83 $13.68

Total $782.07

Detailed Statement of Account

Other Invoices

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

8461 04/28/2021 $863.09 $0.00 $863.09

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due

8676 05/27/2021 $782.07 $0.00 $782.07

Outstanding Balance $1,645.16

Total Amount Outstanding $1,645.16

Please make all amounts payable to: Dillon Law PC

Payment is due upon receipt.

Invoice # 8676 - 05/27/2021

Page 2 of 2 135

Item A.



 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Dylan Mulfinger 

Subject: Administrator’s Council Agenda Memo 

Date: 06/14/2021 

 

Consent Agenda 

1. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes of the May 24, 2021 Council meeting 

2. Consideration of a motion to approve Change Order 1 in the amount of $106.34 for Segment 

1 Trail Improvements Project 

3. Consideration of a motion approving payment to Bacon Concrete, LLC in the amount of 

$117,494.54 for work completed on Segment 1 Trail Improvements Project 

4. Consideration of a motion approving payment to Fehr Graham in the amount of $6,484.50 for 

work completed on Segment 1 Trail Project 

Ordinances  

5. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Water and Sewer Rates, Chapter 7 of the Code of 

Ordinances of the City of Oelwein, Iowa - Second Reading 

1. The City Administrator has met with council several times to work 

through the needed rate increases. The new rate increases remove the 

infrastructure fee and add all charges to the rates. These rate increases 

will help address several projects occurring in water and wastewater. The 

City is taking a significant step in upgrading infrastructure and fixing 

problems. The city is trying to stay ahead of DNR mandates and new 

utility requirements. The City Administrator recommends approving the 

second reading.  

6. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Section 22-70 to Change Speed Zones on 10th Street 

SE/Old Road - Second Reading 

1. This change will help cleanup an area that has been incorrect due to 

signage from the contractor. The new zone will be signed by the city and 

the lower speed limit will help with the trail crossing in this area. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the second reading.  

7. Consideration of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 16 Garbage and Trash, Section 16 Duty to 

Dispose - First Reading 

1. City Council has provided direction that enforcement should get stronger 

on overflowing containers, recycling contamination, and yard waste in 

trash cans. The City needs additional code to work through these issues. 

The process is still being worked out for enforcement. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the first reading. 

Resolutions 

136

Item A.



 
8. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing Temporary Closure of Public Ways or Grounds for 

Oelwein Fire Department Water Ball 

1. The volunteers have a great community event. No issues have occurred 

in the past. The City Administrator recommends approving the 

resolution.  

9. Consideration of a Resolution Directing the Sale of the City's Interest in 9 6th Street NE, 

Oelwein, Fayette County, Iowa 

1. This property has no future. Combining it with the current property 

would be the perfect fit. The City Administrator recommends approving 

the resolution. 

10. Consideration of a Resolution Accepting Work Covering the Wings East Pavement 

Improvements Project and Engineer's Statement of Final Completion 

1. Wings East has been completed. This road project is a significant 

investment for the city and the taxpayers. This project will provide 

excellent streets for this neighborhood. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the resolution. 

Motions 

11. Consideration of a motion approving Change Order No. 3 for adjusting the estimated bid 

quantities on the Wings East Pavement Improvements Project 

1. This change order is for the final quantities for the Wings East Project. 

The City Administrator recommends approving the motion. 

12. Consideration of a motion approving Progress Payment No. 4 to Lodge Construction in the 

amount of $3,590.05 which releases all payment except the 5% retainage on the Wings East 

Pavement Improvements Project 

1. This payment request is the second to last. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the motion. 

13. Consideration of a motion to approve Progress Payment No. 5 (final) to Lodge Construction 

in the amount of $23,820.90 for the release of the 5% retainage on the Wings East Pavement 

Improvements Project 

1. This is the final pay request for the Wing’s Project. This project is 

complete and ready to be closed out. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the motion. 

14. Consideration of a motion authorizing signatures on Certificate of Substantial Completion for 

Wings East Pavement Improvements Project 

1. This motion will finalize the project for Wings East. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the motion. 

15. Consideration of a motion authorizing the Mayor to sign a one year contract with George 

Tegeler for Fixed Based Operator Services at the Oelwein Municipal Airport   

1. Council had provided direction to the City Administrator to explore 

different FBO services coming from a large firm that may offer more 

services.  That work is still on going with limited success. In the meantime, 

the City Administrator recommends a one-year contract with the current 

FBO. The rate of pay has increase by two percent. The City will take over 

137

Item A.



 
fuel charging once new card reader and potentially pumps are installed. 

The City will still accept the flow fee. The City Administrator recommends 

approving the motion. 

16. Consideration of a motion authorizing signatures on Agreement for Cleaning Services with 

Horan Cleaning LLC 

1. The city continues to receive superior cleaning services. This contract has 

been updated to include new sections of City Hall. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the motion. 

17. Consideration of a motion amending the City Cell Phone Policy 

1. The City Administrator has provided a memo on the reason for this 

change. The City Administrator recommends approving the motion. 

18. Consideration of a motion approving the On Call Policy 

1. The City is losing dispatch which results in not having an entity to work 

the call out list for the city. After reviewing other entities and their 

process, the city is going to on call. This will ensure one person is available 

for city situations or emergencies. The County will now call the on-call 

phone if someone has a utility related emergency. This new process was 

implemented at one time at the city but has since changed. The City has 

reviewed other polices and ran this through an attorney. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the motion. 

19. Consideration of a motion approving a Professional Services Agreement with Shive Hattery 

for Library Roof 

1. The time has come to get serious about the library roof in hopes that if a 

large improvement is needed, the city can bond for the improvement. 

This study will help determine the problems in the attic with ice dams and 

water penetration. The City Administrator recommends approving the 

motion. 

20. Consideration of a motion approving a contract with Advantage Archives for digital archiving 

1. The City has a large number of records that are sitting and not easily 

accessible. The City needs to start a process for digitization and 

searchability. This contract is a great start and will help minimize the 

clutter in City Hall. After one year the City will evaluate the need for these 

services. The City investigated buying a scanner, but prices were too high 

compared to contracting the services. The Library already uses this 

company and has positive reviews. The City Administrator recommends 

approving the motion. 

21. Consideration of a motion approving Pay Request #1 from KS Construction in the amount of 

$26,000.00 for work completed on Redgate Shelter Project 

1. Work so far has been completed and is satisfactory. We have worked with 

local contractor to absorb some of the large cost that hit the material 

market. The city will have one more payment after this request. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the motion.  

22. Consideration of a motion authorizing the purchase of Fire Gear Racks from Feld Fire in the 

amount of $5,638.00 

138

Item A.



 
1. The volunteers are ready to change it up and put all gear at the station. 

This would require all personnel to leave dressed from the station. This 

would greatly minimize the number of vehicles at the scene and would 

prevent hazardous smoke-filled gear in cars. The City Administrator 

recommends approving the motion. 

23. Consideration of a motion approving City Park Electrical Upgrades by Irvine Electric in the 

amount of $24,850.00 

1. Joshua Johnson has provided a write up on the need for the change for 

this project. The City Administrator recommends approving the motion.   

24. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic 

Development Committee re: Demolition Assistance for 125 6th Street SW and 125 7th Avenue 

NE 

25. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic 

Development Committee re: Demolition Assistance for 407 7th Street SE 

26. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic 

Development Committee re:  Demolition Assistance for 412 1st Avenue NE 

27. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic 

Development Committee re:  Hotel/Motel Tax Funding Application from Williams Center for 

the Arts in the amount of $1,500 

28. Consideration of a recommendation from Planning, Finance, Enterprise and Economic 

Development re: acceptance of property located at 15 5th Avenue SW 

1. The City only takes homes when it is an advantage to the city. Taking this 

home will lead to a larger lot for a house with a bright future. The City 

Administrator recommends approving the motion. 

139

Item A.



 
Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                                                www.oelwein.fun 
 

Tree Board minutes 

Tuesday June 1st, 2021  

Park Building @ 5:30, 500 7th Ave SW  

 

1. Roll call – Ron Lenth, Joshua Johnson, Kyle Scheel, Jeff Milks, Bill Brownell, Robby McKeeman 

2. Absent: McKeeman 

3. Call to order: 5:32PM 

4. Approval of May 3rd, 2021 minutes 

Motion: Brownell  Second: Lenth 

Aye: All    Nay: None   

5. Growth programs – Discussion about this year’s new programming for trees was reviewed from 

the past meeting. 

6. Fall planting locations – Johnson asked the board to start finding locations to plant trees for this 

upcoming planting in October. 

7. Old business - None 

8. New business – Discussion about the parade float for the Oelwein Celebration this coming 

Saturday.  Johnson said they will use the City truck to help promote tree planting in the 

community. 

9. Adjourn: 3:53pm 

10. Next meeting – July 5th, 2021 

*Adjourn to treatment plant for tree trimming  

140

Item ii.



 
Parks Monthly Update, may 2021 

Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
     

 This month, a semi load of mulch arrived at Red Gate Park to be spread out by volunteers from 
Transco, for the United Way Day of Caring. On the first Monday evening of the month, I held the monthly Tree 
Board meeting at the park shop. In this meeting, we discussed future programming for the board and 
upcoming projects for this group.  The cemetery employees finished the memorial bench that Dave Sondrol 
paid for in memory of Roger Schulz in Plaza Park.  The contractors are moving right along with the trails 
project in the northwest.  Alliant Energy has installed some new utility poles and have moved their services to 
the south side of 6th ave NW and we are now waiting on Mediacom to move their lines.  The park and 
cemetery employees worked together pouring concrete.  We all started at Platt Park to finish the sidewalk, 
then the pad at Plaza Park, drinking fountain pad at City Park and cemetery headstone foundations.  The 
trusses arrived for the shelter project at Red Gate Park. We attached the plaque that the Wellmark Foundation 
gave the city for the Wings Park trail project.  On Wednesday evening, we met with lifeguards to complete 
their paperwork and discuss upcoming trainings that they need to complete.  I have been working with Joe 
Bouska with the United Way Day of Caring.  We have groups going to most parks, trails, and aquatic center for 
projects.  We are expecting around 50-60 volunteers plus all the school kids. 
 
 This month with the help of United Way, the Day of Caring took place at various locations throughout 
the City.  Several City departments helped his year and we appreciate each department that participated.  We 
had employees from parks and cemetery each location to help guide volunteers and complete all the projects 
planned for the day.  At City Park we had the library paint the front sign, City Hall helped work on the disc golf 
course with Kens Electric and East Penn.  At Platt Park, Veridian, Fidelity Bank and Nate Schares helped paint 
the front sign, old playground equipment and picnic tables.  At Redgate Park, Transco employees spread an 
entire semi load of mulch around the playground equipment, painted the older playground equipment, and 
painted shelters.  At the Aquatic Center, Mercy One hospital sent people to power spray the pool shell.  In 
addition, the PD and Community Development helped run a Cat5 cord to the pump room. At the log cabin, 
Lumber Ridge replaced the boards and painted the two benches at that location.  Oelwein Community Schools 
had their kids walk the trails, Platt and Wings picking up garbage and sticks. I hosted the trails committee 
meeting on the second Tuesday evening of the month were we worked on our next trail grant that will be 
turned in.  Peggy and I have been working on getting the pool facility up and running for the season. Bacon 
construction has completed most of the rock base for the new trail segment in the northwest and moved 
equipment to complete the segment by the pool facility. 
 
 Carrico Aquatics stopped by the aquatic center with the new pool cleaner (CIP item) and gave us a 
demonstration on cleaner. This new cleaner is more powerful and advanced then past cleaners.  Once the 
cleaner is put into the pool after closing; it will sit and wait for a couple hours to wait for the particulates in 
the water to settle to complete a more thorough cleaning. We took all 40 burner tubes out of the pool boiler 
and cleaned them up and Alliant Energy turned the gas on.  The pool heater started right up after sitting two 
years, so we are not going to look at it or talk about that anymore.  We had the first round of guard training 
this weekend so that we will have enough guards to open the 29th. Work is progressing on the Redgate shelter 
as Kevin Stickle and workers are putting up the rafters over the existing slab from the old shelter the City lost 
in the tornado.  The park workers picked up the hanging flower baskets from the school this week and hung 
the downtown baskets this month.  This month, I turned in the cities application to the Iowa DOT for COVID-19 
trail funding. This month, I attended the upper explorerland meeting via zoom meeting.  Sheri has been busy  
 

141

Item ii.



 
Parks Monthly Update, may 2021 

Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
 
mowing empty lots and houses the City has and Mike has been cleaning the downtown every morning.  Ray 
Crandall has been taking care of the campground facility as attendance is starting to pick up.   
 
 This month, the city had volunteers come in this past Friday to put up the flags at Woodlawn 
Cemetery.  At the Aquatic Center, we have been working on getting the facility ready for this past Saturday 
opening.  A lot of extra work has gone into the facility that sat last year.  Another trainer came in on the 
weekend to certify the rest of the lifeguards at the pool.  The slide top canopy was installed along with 
permabrellas and guard stand umbrellas.  The facility already had its first break-in of the season but with the 
new surveillance system.  This week the new basketball hoops were delivered to the shop that will go in at 
Wings Park, which are a CIP item.  Work is continuing on the shelter at Redgate as Kevin has put the metal on 
the roof this past week. Trail work is continuing by the pool area this week as the contractors wanted to have 
this section done before the pool opened. Jay has been dragging diamonds for the rec program until they can 
get another person hired. Wednesday night I held the park and rec board meeting at the aquatic facility where 
I highlighted all the projects and updating this department has completed over the past year at the pool. 
  Mulch      Tree Board 

 
Memorial Bench 

 
          Trails progress 

 
   

 

142

Item ii.



 
Parks Monthly Update, may 2021 

Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
  Trails progress    Alliant Energy 

 
Concrete work 

 
  Trusses for red gate    Plaque installed 

 
  Police Dept.         Community Development  

 
  Library              City Hall  

 

143

Item ii.



 
  Parks Monthly Update, may 2021 

Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
  Lumber Ridge     Transco 

                                                     Platt Park 

 
Platt Park 

 
Redgate Park 

 
Redgate mulching 

 

144

Item ii.



 
Parks Monthly Update, may 2021 

Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
  Kens electric     Aquatics 

 
Trail work 

 
Pool cleaner 

 
Pool boiler 

 
Redgate shelter progress 

 

145

Item ii.



 
Parks Monthly Update, may 2021 

Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
Downtown hanging flowers 

 
        Trails grant submitted 

 
Trail progress 

 
Flag raising 

 
 

146

Item ii.



 
Parks Monthly Update, may 2021 

Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
Flag raising 

 
Woodlawn 

 
Basketball hoops 

 
Shleter progress 

    

 

 

147

Item ii.



 
Parks Monthly Update, may 2021 

Parks / Cemetery / Aquatics / Campground / Trails 

Park and Recreation                                                                                          www.oelwein.fun 
   Aquatics training         Slide canopy 

 
     Permabrellas     Trail work  diamond maintenance 

 
 

 
   

 

Daily Activities                                                                                                           www.oelwein.fun 

 Sanitizing shop and equipment 
 Pick up garbage downtown 
 Checking/maintaining parks, cemeteries 
 Maintenance on equipment 

 Order supplies for all departments 
 Safety meetings 
 Meet with contractors

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

148

Item ii.



 

Progress on Projects                                                                                                 www.oelwein.fun 

 Website work ongoing 
 Finished ordering CIP items 
 Trail easements/grants 
 Work on Park and Rec master plan 
 Surveillance system completed 
 Bathroom/shelter project at Red Gate 

park ongoing 
 Pool opened 
 Trail Segment 1 work  
 Memorial bench installed at Plaza Park 
 Finished shelter/sidewalk at Platt Park 
 Flag raising at Woodlawn 
 Extra trimming and mulching at Vets 

 

 
 United Way - Day of Caring completed 

o Red Gate mulched and smaller 
shelters and picnic painted 

o Disc Golf work at City Park 
o Power washing at pool 
o CAT5 cord run at pool 
o Bench painted at log cabin 
o Bench, sign, playground equip. 

at Platt Park 
o City Park sign painted 
o Trail cleaned 
o Cemetery sign painted 

Next Month and Future Projects                                                                            www.oelwein.fun  

 Disc golf course install 
 Diamond 3 in-field fencing 
 Website work 
 Remove old well houses at City Park 
 Drinking fountains install, City & Platt 
 Diamond 1 building work 
 Arching sign for entrance at Woodlawn 
 Electrical project at City Park 
 Replace decking on old bridge 
 Grant work 

 Pool shelter install 
 Motor/Pump replacement at pool 
 Block signs at Woodlawn 
 Install basketball anchors/ hoops at 

Wings Park 
 Volleyball set at Redgate Park 
 Trail counter install 

 

 
 

Joshua Johnson MA 

Oelwein Park Superintendent 

 
 

 

 

149

Item ii.



The Oelwein Public Library Board of Trustees will meet on Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. at the Oelwein 

Public Library. 

 

AGENDA 

 Roll Call 

 Agenda Approved 

 Minutes Approved  

 Correspondence and communications –   

 Trustee Training – Library Access – hours open 

Director’s Report – Summer Reading Program, Roof/Attic, Annual Survey, Monthly Annual Maintenance 

Report, Freon Leak, ARPA Grant 

Friend’s Report –     

 Bills Approved –   

Unfinished Business 

   

New Business 

 Policy Review – Fines and Charges 

Adjournment  

 

May Statistics  

     

Circulation:   Computer Use:     Reference Questions: 

21 May:  2,673   21 May: 237  Wireless:   434    21 May: 420 

20 May:  1,588    20 May:   27    Wireless:    246    20 May: 309 

Attendance:   New Patrons:  Program Attendance: Website Visits: 

21 May:  (1,372) Sunday()       21 May:   15  21 May:   208  21 May: 536 

20 May:  (505) Sunday()      20 May:    1  20 May:   0 

 

Acquisitions:    

      BRIDGES Downloads: 366 HOOPLA Downloads: 104 

         Books   61     eBooks:  248     eBooks:   44   

          Movies   6    Audio:      92         Audio:    34   

                            eMagazines: 26   Movies:   10    

                       Comics:    14    

         Music:      2    

          

49. (Tier 1) (ENHANCED STANDARD) Library hours are posted and fixed based on users' and potential users' 

available time. This standard is based on a typical week, one in which the library is open regular hours 

with no holidays. A typical week does not include summer hours. 

To satisfy this standard the library must be open a minimum of 10 hours per week and at least one hour 

during each of the following times: 

❖ At least one morning (12am to 12pm) 

❖ At least one afternoon (12pm to 5pm) 

❖ At least one evening (until 6pm) 

❖ Saturday and/or Sunday 
150

Item ii.



 

 

(31) 

 

 

Fines and Charges 
September 8, 2005 

Revised 4/8/09, 5/12/10, 9/13/12, 2/13/18, 6/8/21 
Reviewed 12/17/15 

 
The library may charge fines or fees to encourage compliance with rules that promote fair and equal 
access to limited resources.  The library may assess fees or pass through cost for use of resources 
outside this institution. 
 
Library Card  

• Initial card - no charge.  

• Replacement card - $2.00 
Overdue Material 

• Patrons are instructed on length of time material may be used.   

• Materials returned in the book drop after closing are considered returned the next day the 
library is open. 

Notification 

• Telephone calls and notices are sent at regular intervals to cardholders with overdue library 
materials. 

• The last notice is a bill for the retail price of the item. 

• Long overdue accounts may be submitted to a collection agency and/or to a local law 
enforcement agency for further action. (See Code of Iowa, Chapter 714.5, Theft of Library 
Materials and Equipment). 

Lost or Damaged Materials 
The cardholder is responsible for 

• Retail price of lost item.  
o Magazines - $5.00. 

• Repair cost of damaged item. 
o Repairable item - $2.00 
o Discarded item – Retail price of item 

• Materials checked out on lost or stolen card prior to notification of card’s loss. 

• The library will absorb the replacement cost of lost or damaged library materials if the items 
were lost or damaged due to a catastrophic disaster, the patron does not have insurance, and 
the items were not overdue. 

Suspension of Privileges 

• Library privileges will be suspended if a patron has 
o A fee of $2.00 or more 
o Overdue material 
o Lost material    

151

Item ii.



Oelwein Public Library Minutes June 8, 2021 

 

The June 8, 2021 meeting of the Library Board of Trustees was cancelled due to lack of quorum. 

President Mars signed the library claims.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Susan Macken 

152

Item ii.



Library Report to the City Council – June 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Summer Reading Program 2021! 

Programs for Adults and Teens: 

Flower Pounding Art 

June 9th at 2:00 

 

 

 

 

 

Illuminated Letter 

Painting 

June 21 at 2:00 

$10 materials fee 

Stained Glass Demonstration  

June 22 at 2:00 

Book Club June 29 

at 2:00 

 

 

Programs for Kids 

                Tails & Tales 

   June 10th at 10:00 

 

  Mad Mixture 

  June 16th at 10:00 

 

 

Make a 

Kaleidoscope 

June 23rd at 2:00 

 

Make a Comic Strip 

June 30th 2:00 

 

 

Pages & Play Club  
We meet every Wednesday at 10 am outside the 

library.  Masks are recommended and we will 

practice social distancing. In case of inclement 

weather, we will move  

indoors.  

6/2  Reading Colors Your World  

6/9  Reading Moves Your World    

6/16 SRP Program  

6/23 Reading Colors Your World 

6/30 Reading Colors Your World  

 

Leaf Art  

June 18th at 2:00 

153

Item ii.



154

Item ii.


	Top
	Item 1.	May 24, 2021 Council Minutes
	5-24-2021 council minutes

	Item 2.	Segment 1 Trail Improvements - Change Order 1
	Segment 1 Trail - Change Order 1

	Item 3.	Segment 1 Trail Improvements - Pay Request 2
	Segment 1 Trail - Pay Request 2

	Item 4.	Segment 1 Trail Project
	Segment 1 Trail - Fehr Graham Payment

	Item 5.	Water and Sewer Rates
	Water Sewer Ordinance

	Item 6.	Speed Zones
	speed limit ord - old road and outer road

	Item 7.	Garbage and Trash - Amend Code
	ord - garbage and trash - owners duties
	Can Enforcement Process

	Item 8.	Fire Department Water Ball
	water ball request
	water ball resolution

	Item 9.	Resolution to Sell 9 6th Street NE
	9 6th street ne offer to purchase
	9 6th street ne map
	9 6th street ne resolution

	Item 10.	Wings East Pavement Improvements
	wings east - engineers statement of completion
	wings east - resolution accepting work

	Item 11.	Wings East Paving Project
	wings east - change order 3

	Item 12.	Wings East Pavement Improvements
	wings east - pay request 4

	Item 13.	Wings East Pavement Improvements
	wings east - pay request 5 (final)

	Item 14.	Wings East Pavement Improvements
	wings east - certificate of substantial completion

	Item 15.	FBO Contract 2021-2022
	airport 2021-2022 FBO Contract Exhibit A
	airport 2021-2022 FBO Contract Exhibit B
	airport 2021-2022 FBO Contract

	Item 16.	City Hall Cleaning Services
	Cleaning Contract start 7-1-21

	Item 17.	Cell Phone Policy
	Oelwein Cell Phone Memo

	Item 18.	On Call Policy
	On Call June 10
	On Call Memo

	Item 19.	Library Roof
	library agreement with shrive hattery

	Item 20.	Digital Archiving
	QT_Scanning of large Format Drawings
	Scanning Services Picture

	Item 21.	Redgate Shelter
	Redgate Shelter Payment

	Item 22.	Fire Gear Racks
	fire gear racks

	Item 23.	City Park Electric Upgrade
	city park electric upgrade

	Item 24.	Hotel-Motel Tax Funding Application
	5.30 hotel motel funding application

	Item 25.	Pfeed Recommendation Demolition Assistance - VandeVorde
	Pfeed recommendation

	Item 26.	Demolition Assistance
	5.30 407 7th St SE demo application
	5.30 407 7th St SE photos

	Item 27.	Demolition Assistance
	5.30 412 1st Ave NE - Bender - Demo Assistance App - COUNCIL PACKET

	Item 28.	15 5th Avenue SW
	fousek letter
	Fousek house proposal
	fousek picture and map

	Item 29.	Park and Rec meeting
	may park and rec minutes

	Item 30.	May Airport Board meeting
	airport board - may minutes

	Item A.	City Attorney Report
	city attorney report
	city attorney report cont

	Item A.	City Administrator's Report
	city administrators report

	Item ii.	Additional Information
	June 2021 Tree Board Minutes
	Parks Monthly Update May 2021
	library Agenda June 8 2021
	library Fines  Charges
	library Minutes June 8 2021
	Library Report to the City Council - June 2021
	may 2021 treasurer report

	Bottom

